
Cobb County Board of Education 

Work Session Agenda 

Wednesday, August 9, 2017 

 

 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

 Thursday, July 20, 2017 Third Tax Digest Hearing 

 Thursday, July 20, 2017 Board Meeting 

 

4. Board Business 
 Local Board of Education Training Plan – Mr. Chastain 
 Infusion and Possibility of Technology Being Infused into Communication from Counselors to 

Families (Students & Parents) – Mr. Morgan 
 Principal of the Year – Mr. Morgan 
 First Fridays – Mr. Morgan 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

 First Day of School Video 

 ALERTPOINT Presentation 

 

6. Board Agenda Items 

The Board will take Action on the following agenda items at the Thursday, August 24, 2017 Board 

Meeting: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Approve Easements for Bryant Elementary School and Kell 

High School      

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Phase Out Existing Buildings at Osborne High School 

 

7. Executive Session  

 

8. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

9. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session  

 

 Personnel 

o Appointments 

 Executive Director, Food and Nutrition Services Department, Operations Division 

 Director, HAVEN Academy at Skyview 

 Land 

 Legal 

10. Approval of Agenda 

 



11. Remarks 

 

12. Adjourn 



Tax Digest Hearing #3 7.20.17 mlg Page 1 of 2  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

 

THIRD PUBLIC HEARING FOR TAX DIGEST 

THURSDAY, JULY 20, 2017 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a Tax Digest Public Hearing at 514 Glover Street, 

Marietta, GA 30060 on Thursday, July 20, 2017, at 1:30 p.m. with the following members present: 

Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, Sweeney, Wheeler, Mrs. Thayer and Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary.  Mr. Morgan was absent for the meeting. 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 

the public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 

office hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

CALL TO ORDER – Mr. Chastain called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.  

 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER - Mr. Johnson 

Mr. Johnson presented the following summary of the required three tax digest hearings.  

 

The FY2018 General Fund Budget was approved by the Cobb County Board of Education on June 

14, 2017. Included in this budget was a continuation of the same General Fund Millage Rate as the 

previous year of 18.90 Mills.  

  

The Cobb County School District has a long history of keeping property taxes low. The following 

are several statistics: 

(1) The Cobb County Board of Education has kept the General Fund Millage Rate the same at 

18.90 Mills since 2007. 

(2) The last change in the General Fund Millage Rate was a millage decrease in 2007 from 

19.00 Mills to 18.90 Mills. 

(3) The Cobb County Board of Education completely eliminated the Debt Service Millage in 

2007 from 0.90 Mills to 0.00 Mills. This decision resulted in the school district being 

completely free of long-term debt. 

(4) During the Budget shortages that began in 2006, the Board never utilized the option of 

increasing the General Fund Millage Rate.  

  

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Tax Digest Hearing #3 7.20.17 mlg Page 2 of 2  

 

Included in the approved FY2018 Budget was a 6% estimate of Net Property Value Digest Growth 

in Cobb County. The actual property digest growth from the Cobb County Tax Assessor was 

exactly 6.48%. 

 

It is important to note that a completely separate entity (Cobb County Tax Assessor) assesses 

property values annually in Cobb County. If the Tax Assessor lowers the value of a Cobb Citizen’s 

home, the district’s millage rate will be applied to the lower value and that property owner will pay 

less property tax. If the Tax Assessor increases the value of a Cobb Citizen’s home, the district’s 

millage rate will be applied to the higher property value and that property owner will pay more 

property tax. In either case, the school district millage rate is still 18.90 Mills and the General Fund 

Millage Tax Rate has not increased. 

  

Georgia Law currently contains a provision which was originally called the GA Taxpayers Bill of 

Rights, which states that in a year when the property value digest increases, schools districts must 

hold three public hearings for citizen input due to the fact that even if the district’s millage rate 

remains the same, the school district will receive additional property tax revenue because of the 

increased property values assessed by the Cobb County Tax Assessor.  

  

The district scheduled three (3) public hearings on this matter: 

 

 Meeting #1 – Tuesday July 11, 2017 at 10:00 a.m.  

 Meeting #2 – Tuesday July 11, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.  

 Meeting #3 – Thursday, July 20, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.  

  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT – No speakers addressed the Board. 

 

Mr. Chastain called for a recess to allow additional time for public speakers to arrive. 

 

ADJOURN – Without objection, the meeting adjourned at 1:52 p.m. 

 

 

 

  

 

________________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



 

WS/BM 07.20.17 mlg Page 1 of 5  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

   UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, JULY 20, 2017 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a regularly scheduled Board Meeting at 514 Glover Street 

on Thursday, July 20, 2017, at 2:00 p.m. with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, 

Morgan, Scamihorn, Sweeney, Wheeler, Mrs. Thayer and Chris Ragsdale, Executive Secretary.  

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

WORK SESSION 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m. and led the group in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  
There were no public speakers.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Without objection, the Board approved the minutes of the Thursday, June 22, 2017 Board Meeting, the 

Tuesday, July 11, 2017 1st Tax Digest Meeting and the Tuesday, July 11, 2017 2nd Tax Digest Meeting.  

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

 Cobb Development Authority 

o Mr. Clark Hungerford introduced representatives of ETPC Aviation, LLC, who 

presented information on their upcoming project: Project Meatloaf. 

 Substitutes – Mrs. Thayer 

o Mrs. Thayer requested the fill rates for substitutes be studied and readdressed in time to 

discuss possible future budget adjustments. 

o Mr. Adams committed to continuing the study on the shortage of substitutes and looking 

at incentives to increase the substitute fill rate. 

 Standard Communication/Feedback Survey Forms for Open House and Parent/Teacher 

Conference – Mr. Morgan 

o Mr. Morgan requested an update on how parental feedback is received within the 

schools. 

o Mrs. Stouder discussed the varied ways schools receive parental feedback; schools 

receive input through PTA, school climate surveys, and during yearly planning, mid-

year planning and post-planning.  Elementary and middle school conference forms can 

also be customized by the individual school. 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


 

WS/BM 07.20.17 mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

 Teacher of the Year Criteria – Mr. Morgan 

o Mr. Morgan suggested instituting a Rookie of the Year award for the elementary, middle 

and high school levels. 

o Mr. Ragsdale was in support of the suggestion. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 The Cobb Teaching & Learning System – Dr. Mary Elizabeth Davis, Chief Academic Officer 

and Dr. Angela Bacon, Chief Technology Officer 

o Dr. Davis presented an update on the Cobb Teaching & Learning System, a 

groundbreaking, digital teaching and learning environment designed by the Cobb 

County School District for the teachers, leaders, students, and families of Cobb County.  

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the following Agenda Items.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during 

the Voting Session of the Thursday, July 20, 2017 Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Phase Out Building #2030, located at Compton 

Elementary School, from the Georgia Board of Education Facilities Inventory Plan 

 

Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Approve Easements for Garrison Mill Elementary 

School and Tapp Middle School 

 

Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 - Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for the 

Construction of a New Fueling Station Upgrade at the Sanders Road Bus Facility 

 

 Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 - Recommendation for Adoption of Revisions to Board Policy IDCH 

(Dual Enrollment) in Section I, Instructional Program, of the Policy Manual of the Cobb 

County Board of Education, Pertaining to Dual Enrollment (Move On When Ready) 

 

 Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 - Recommendation to Adopt a Resolution Establishing Millage 

 

 Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda. 

 

 

 



 

WS/BM 07.20.17 mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 

Without objection, the Board approved modifications to the following administrative rules: 

 

INDEX ADMINISTRATIVE RULE TITLE 

IDCH-R Dual/Joint Enrollment Programs 

JBC-R School Admissions/Withdrawals 

JHC-R School Clubs/Organizations and Student Organizations 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as amended.  

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mrs. Thayer, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to recess to Executive Session at 5:18 p.m. for land, legal and personnel matters. Motion carried 

7-0.  

 

VOTING SESSION 

 

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Without objection, the Board reconvened from Executive Session at 7:03 p.m.  

 

INSPIRATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mr. Sweeney gave the inspiration and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was one (1) public speaker. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 Personnel Matters 

Administration recommended approval of identified employment actions of those individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report and as amended in the Addendum and Section II as presented in 

Executive Session including: 

 

Bonnie Almand, Employment as Assistant Principal, Keheley Elementary School from Assistant 

Principal, Dutchtown Elementary School, Hampton, GA effective July 24, 2017 

 

Tiffany Jones, Appointment to Assistant Principal, King Springs Elementary School from School 

Leadership Intern, Hollydale Elementary School effective July 21, 2017 

 

Laura Storch, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Varner Elementary School from Teacher, Varner 

Elementary School effective July 21, 2017 

 

Jennifer Gates, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Pine Mountain Middle School from Assistant 

Director, Teacher and Leader Effectiveness, Leadership Division effective July 31, 2017 

 

Edwidge Julkes, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Lovinggood Middle School from Support and 

Service Administrator, Pine Mountain Middle School effective July 21, 2017 

 



 

WS/BM 07.20.17 mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

Kimberly Kranzlein, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Dodgen Middle School from School 

Leadership Intern, Eastvalley Elementary School effective July 24, 2017 

 

Denise Danielson, Employment as Assistant Principal, Pope High School from Teacher, Etowah High 

School, Woodstock, GA effective July 21, 2017 

 

Wanda Shue, Assistant Principal, Keheley Elementary School, resignation effective June 12, 2017 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Wheeler and unanimously approved by the 

Board to accept the Personnel Action Report, Section II and as amended in the Addendum, as presented 

in Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 Land 

A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Sweeney and unanimously approved by the Board 

to enter into an Agreement for the Purchase and Sale of Real Property for the following: 

o Sale of real property of approximately 2,258 square feet along the northwesterly property 

line at the new Mountain View Elementary School, 3151 Sandy Plains Road, Marietta, GA 

30066, for the purchase price of $10,000 plus any and all ancillary closing costs. 

Motion carried 7-0. 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

 Facilities and Technology Citizen’s Oversight Committee Report  

o Mr. Sweeney reported that the committee was unable to acquire a quorum at the 

Monday, July 17, 2017, meeting. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Phase Out Building #2030, located at Compton 

Elementary School, from the Georgia Board of Education Facilities Inventory Plan 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Approve Easements for Garrison Mill Elementary 

School and Tapp Middle School 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Sweeney, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to approve all Consent Agenda Items as presented. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for the 

Construction of a New Fueling Station Upgrade at the Sanders Road Bus Facility to Triad 

Construction, Atlanta, GA for $1,269,000 and authorize the Superintendent to execute the 

contract.  

  

A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to accept administration’s recommendation. Motion carried 7-0. 

 



 

WS/BM 07.20.17 mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Adoption of Revisions to Board Policy IDCH 

(Dual Enrollment) in Section I, Instructional Program, of the Policy Manual of the Cobb 

County Board of Education, Pertaining to Dual Enrollment (Move On When Ready) 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mrs. Thayer, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to accept administration’s recommendation. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation to Adopt a Resolution Establishing Millage 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Sweeney, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to accept administration’s recommendation. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

BOARD MEMBER REMARKS  

Board Members commented on various events happening throughout the district, county, state, and 

nation.  

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m. 

 

  

 

 

 

_______________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



 

AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 9, 2017 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

On line auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule DO-

R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

John Adams 

Jill Vestal 

Howard Siggelko 

 



Page 1 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

Technology

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1660741 4FRZ641 2/18/2004

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1665114 99FMX41 6/14/2004

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672647 GXQX661 12/15/2004

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673287 JHN0461 1/12/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673288 5HN0461 1/12/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1802688 24G5M81 11/28/2005

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807379 B9CEZ91 5/30/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811631 H7M97B1 8/22/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811687 1CT17B1 8/22/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811694 33T17B1 8/22/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811702 FMW17B1 8/22/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811707 9DT17B1 8/22/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811708 GLW17B1 8/22/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811724 9PW17B1 8/22/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811324 71B6HB1 8/28/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815181 CDJDHB1 8/28/2006

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1816378 1L52CC1 1/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1821434 2W6KPC1 4/24/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819278 3XQJRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819284 JVPJRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819287 BGNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819291 DVNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819292 4ZNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819294 8BNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819295 19NKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819296 DCNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819300 3VNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819303 2SNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819304 6MNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819322 JDNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819323 4YNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819324 DJNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819328 4NNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819343 1WNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819344 6FNKRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823725 GMB1TC1 5/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823726 5891TC1 5/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823797 FPC1TC1 5/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819935 17C0SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819974 4DF0SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820035 CCD0SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820045 9690SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820086 7SG0SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820088 DKD0SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820092 4990SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820174 6BF0SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820192 HDG0SC1 5/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820663 6SFMRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820664 FG4LRC1 5/16/2007

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17



Page 2 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820669 135LRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820671 8RFMRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820685 5GGMRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820699 JDGMRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820720 4H4LRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820727 325LRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820728 3SFMRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820734 2FGMRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820782 H04XTC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820783 H4LXTC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820809 G7LXTC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820849 95ZXTC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826259 DXKNRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826306 9WKNRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826490 79CJRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826515 8YLNRC1 5/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822804 4ZD8YC1 5/22/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825002 57WCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825004 HHKCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825007 688DXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825009 HY7DXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825010 4MKCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825020 5Z7DXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825022 FG4BXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825028 9F4BXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825031 2J4BXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825042 2JWCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825043 2ZDCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825071 B5FCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825072 4B9DXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825079 5BFCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825087 B5WCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825089 H8WCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825090 DKWCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825091 BNWCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825093 53WCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825114 30XCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825115 JPWCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825116 BMWCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825117 D0XCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825118 FPWCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825119 23WCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825120 2KWCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825126 GGWCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825127 73FCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825128 FLWCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825139 22FCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825141 DRWCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825146 JW7DXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825149 H4WCXC1 6/1/2007



Page 3 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825151 15WCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825154 CB4BXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825155 G3WCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825156 24WCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825157 479DXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825166 JDKCXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825172 F38DXC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827177 2J1LRC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827295 GC4LRC1 6/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827420 JS2KVC1 6/4/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826043 4KM2YC1 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826090 9JP2YC1 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826095 B073YC1 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826962 2BXCXC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827006 1CXCXC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827048 7W9CXC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828337 DTVBXC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826576 CP5FVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826586 GG2FVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826591 H3BFVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826647 GJBFVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826656 4HBFVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826657 5G2FVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826658 C67FVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826661 2Z5FVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826672 5L5FVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826673 CRBFVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826713 5S9FVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826716 3SBFVC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831176 66X3ZC1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1832853 CB3Y0D1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1833647 QP72221NVUX 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834131 G23Y0D1 6/27/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835990 BSVYVC1 8/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835001 46ZK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835002 H1PH5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835006 B3ZK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835011 97MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835015 JWNH5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842280 H8RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842286 45MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842287 B5RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842289 B7RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842291 C4RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842295 35RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842296 DQNH5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842301 36RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842305 6PBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842309 DXBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842310 FRBG5D1 8/17/2007



Page 4 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842314 GSBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842315 6FMM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842316 4XBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842317 H0CG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842318 3YBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842319 7PMM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842320 32CG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842327 CTBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842359 HQBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842360 HYBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842366 7NBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842389 DVBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842390 40CG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844534 33MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844535 88RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844537 45RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844545 98RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844546 68RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844551 47MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844552 4YLK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844553 F8RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844556 18RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844557 56MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844558 D2MM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844559 FRLM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844560 58RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844561 47RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844562 19RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844564 GM054D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844567 1ZLK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844570 F4RM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844571 FNNH5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844577 11MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844585 41MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844615 31MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844626 24MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844630 C3MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844634 FXNH5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844638 90MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844641 B7MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844642 71MK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844651 64ZK5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844801 F4MM4D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844802 C0CG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844806 5PBG5D1 8/17/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1833924 7KFJVC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838462 CY8S5D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838463 HRWYVC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838471 1FZYVC1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854385 B82XCD1 8/28/2007



Page 5 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854403 B0NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854427 66NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854428 BZBW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854430 58NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854432 24NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854435 22NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854436 D0CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854438 22CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854440 H1CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854473 41NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854479 64NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854482 13NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854483 14NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854504 56CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854508 G4CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854516 C8NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854522 GZBW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854527 95NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854528 792XCD1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854540 60CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854543 G0NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854549 J2NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854551 31CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854552 52CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854557 192XCD1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854580 G1CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854587 55CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854588 95CW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854594 85NW6D1 8/28/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838714 FC8N4D2 8/31/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841508 8C80CD1 9/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841509 HXT0CD1 9/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1840967 90B4KD1 9/24/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848206 18SKJD1 10/10/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851111 1J1JLD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851248 DL1JLD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1855066 68XK2F1 10/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847915 C4FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847933 33FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847936 50FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847937 D6FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847941 15FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847946 J3FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847948 JZDSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847951 65FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847960 14FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847965 97FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847966 H5FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847981 J6FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847989 85FSLD1 11/1/2007



Page 6 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847995 D4FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847997 10FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848789 99GSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848868 C4GSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848872 5VFSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848875 5QFSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849401 60FSLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849420 93JQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849433 H9GQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849434 29GQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849464 36JQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849468 4CGQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849471 5KGQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849472 7CGQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849474 2DGQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849475 2CGQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849483 86GQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849484 75JQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849496 8BGQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849503 HGGQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849512 79GQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849517 FBGQLD1 11/1/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1840086 421QHD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1840089 321QHD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842051 5NSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842072 HYSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842084 4RSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842094 85TFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842104 1SSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842112 13TFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842251 3XSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842258 4SSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842261 69FGJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842265 FVSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842267 94FGJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844680 29SFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844681 1YSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844687 4VSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844692 7RSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844714 HRSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844715 95FGJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844716 HNSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844755 3WSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844809 FMSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844823 6RSFJD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854072 HLDBPD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854991 W87352NMWRQ 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854992 W87352PHWRQ 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1866666 W872915EWH5 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848353 HVZQLD1 11/8/2007



Page 7 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848355 2XZQLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848356 691JLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848361 2N1JLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848369 7M1JLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848397 6WZQLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848418 BB1BPD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848426 6B1FLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848429 DVZQLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848502 D61FLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848520 7K1JLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848522 8B1FLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848524 202FLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848527 581FLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848528 HZ1FLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848541 371FLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848542 9J1JLD1 11/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847523 2MDBPD1 11/9/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847539 CHDBPD1 11/9/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850990 2JDBPD1 11/9/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847193 W87385KRWRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847214 W87384M2WRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847220 W87384NRWRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847225 W87384NHWRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847233 W873851QWRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847235 W873850VWRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847238 W8738513WRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847244 W873851UWRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847260 W87384FFWRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847261 W87384C5WRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847262 W87384M4WRQ 11/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853881 10ZQRD1 11/15/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853883 F4WNRD1 11/15/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853939 5VYQRD1 11/15/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851591 3S31RD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851646 J9B0RD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851687 6DB0RD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851692 HM31RD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851712 49B0RD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853064 21Q2XD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853097 QP7390MEWRQ 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853098 QP7390XGWRQ 12/3/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1860876 FQJR2F1 12/13/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1856154 7NGS2F1 12/18/2007

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1862517 4GCZFF1 3/4/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1863429 JH0HTF1 3/28/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1863435 4J0HTF1 3/28/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865591 HHY82G1 4/29/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864248 FPNKZF1 5/5/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864261 JQNKZF1 5/5/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864267 7MBGZF1 5/5/2008



Page 8 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864269 4VNKZF1 5/5/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864272 DTNKZF1 5/5/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864275 2WNKZF1 5/5/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864279 CXNKZF1 5/5/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864281 4MBGZF1 5/5/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864282 9XNKZF1 5/5/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859306 JHY82G1 5/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859376 B1P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859377 12P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859378 C2P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859379 17N2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859380 71P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859381 13P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859382 D1P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859383 52P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859384 22P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859385 72P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859387 B6N2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859388 B2P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859389 32P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859390 41P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859391 D6N2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859392 33P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859393 23P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859397 J2P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859398 C1P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859399 JXN2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859400 86N2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859401 G2P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859402 81P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859403 G6N2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859404 F6N2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859405 62P2CG1 6/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865219 7KPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865220 6JPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865221 CFPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865222 HHPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865223 GFPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865224 3KPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865225 1KPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865226 GDPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865227 GGPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865228 1HPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865229 3FPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865230 1JPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865231 8GPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865232 FJPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865233 6HPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865234 5KPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865235 4GPGFG1 6/16/2008



Page 9 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865236 6GPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865237 9JPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865238 DGPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865239 3HPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865240 DHPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865241 9HPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865242 8FPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865243 4JPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865244 BGPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865245 JJPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865246 GJPGFG1 6/16/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1947905 JFPGFG1 6/16/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864932 4JVWFG1 6/17/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864933 BJVWFG1 6/17/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864934 3JVWFG1 6/17/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864935 6JVWFG1 6/17/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864936 7JVWFG1 6/17/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864937 8JVWFG1 6/17/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864938 2JVWFG1 6/17/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864939 CJVWFG1 6/17/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864940 1JVWFG1 6/17/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864941 9JVWFG1 6/17/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864872 6XJGCG1 7/7/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1867388 7SXYLG1 7/22/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1867946 30R7VG1 8/7/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1866474 2DXNRG1 8/22/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1868242 44GQDH1 9/26/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865118 W88215PN289 11/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1874244 1WB8YH1 4/1/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1880984 6KFX5J1 5/7/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1874237 3BBYCK1 8/14/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1874238 3BBXCK1 8/14/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1877405 8DN1DK1 8/19/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1877413 8DR8DK1 8/19/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881147 G3J5DK1 8/21/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1879245 HKJ5DK1 9/8/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1879251 HKR0DK1 9/8/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1879259 HTHZCK1 9/8/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1877928 B0T7NK1 9/11/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1877945 G1T7NK1 9/11/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1877996 4FX8NK1 9/11/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1878012 JKG8NK1 9/11/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1882004 4YNDDK1 9/14/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1879987 3ZV9DK1 9/16/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1882007 6BT4DK1 9/17/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875847 5KB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875848 J8B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875849 CKB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875850 B9B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875851 FKB9LK1 9/18/2009



Page 10 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875852 GKB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875854 7KB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875855 9KB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875856 6KB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875857 59B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875858 69B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875859 79B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875860 49B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875861 99B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875862 HKB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875863 2KB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875864 4KB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875865 JJB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875866 19B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875867 BKB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875868 8KB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875869 29B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875870 39B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875871 3KB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875872 1KB9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875873 G8B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875874 89B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875875 F8B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875876 H8B9LK1 9/18/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881746 1MP3DK1 9/29/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881130 GPS9DK1 10/2/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881131 GPV6DK1 10/2/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1874236 3Y24DK1 10/6/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1879830 3ZT6DK1 10/6/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881133 D4D2DK1 10/6/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881921 4YKDDK1 10/6/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881348 3YM1DK1 10/9/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1874947 3T28NK1 10/13/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875894 DFT7NK1 10/13/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1875903 GFT7NK1 10/13/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1878243 J3T7NK1 10/13/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1879868 41C8DK1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1877434 7WPMDK1 11/2/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1882362 45PWFK1 12/4/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1882364 45PXFK1 12/4/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1890100 45N1GK1 12/4/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881219 7CVZFK1 12/9/2009

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1883488 J6JXVL1 2/2/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1884305 13NHNL1 2/19/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1884916 FVFFML1 2/24/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1885255 CQ9RNL1 2/24/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1885256 CQ9QNL1 2/24/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887321 930GPL1 3/18/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1887229 BL14HM1 5/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886649 4S5L5M1 5/12/2010



Page 11 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886650 HQ5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886651 CQ5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886652 8R5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886653 JQ5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886654 2S5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886655 JR5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886656 3Q5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886657 4R5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886658 5Q5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886659 FR5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886660 2R5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886661 1S5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886662 CR5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886663 6S5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886664 5R5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886667 4Q5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886668 8Q5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886669 95R5LM1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886670 BR5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886671 BQ5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886672 2Q5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886674 7S5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886675 GR5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886676 GQ5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886677 DR5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886678 1R5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886679 DQ5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886680 FQ5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886681 8S5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886682 HR5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886683 3S5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886684 7Q5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886685 6R5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886686 1Q5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886687 6Q5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1886688 3R5L5M1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1888423 DTG9HM1 5/12/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1891169 3NK2JN1 8/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892672 2KGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892673 9KGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892674 3MGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892675 4NGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892676 7JGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892677 1NGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892678 7NGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892679 6KGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892680 1LGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892681 FJGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892682 7MGWJN1 9/10/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1892683 DKGWJN1 9/10/2010



Page 12 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1896207 DC3ZMN1 11/19/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1896074 H00451WEE86 12/7/2010

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1896179 856BQN1 3/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1896965 J73M9P1 4/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1897813 26Q9FQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1897814 26QBFQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1897815 26Q7FQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1897816 26PFFQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1897817 26Q8FQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1897328 DGW2FP1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1900416 9S4ZJQ1 8/23/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1900924 8837KQ1 8/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1899156 3QJ7ZQ1 9/7/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1899168 318BZQ1 9/7/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1899444 2BD7XQ1 9/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CSQB1R1 CSQB1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CWZB1R1 CWZB1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GC6J1R1 GC6J1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GG0H1R1 GG0H1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GG0L1R1 GG0L1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GG2C1R1 GG2C1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GG5N1R1 GG5N1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GJQC1R1 GJQC1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GPGN1R1 GPGN1R1 11/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9PB2WR1 9PB2WR1 1/10/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33JZTR1 33JZTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33KTTR1 33KTTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33KVTR1 33KVTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33KYTR1 33KYTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33KZTR1 33KZTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33LTTR1 33LTTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33LVTR1 33LVTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33LXTR1 33LXTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33LZTR1 33LZTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33MSTR1 33MSTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33MTTR1 33MTTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33MVTR1 33MVTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33MXTR1 33MXTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33MYTR1 33MYTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33NSTR1 33NSTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33NVTR1 33NVTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33NWTR1 33NWTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33NYTR1 33NYTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33NZTR1 33NZTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       33PTTR1 33PTTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       51G6VR1 51G6VR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6FQ1R1 G6FQ1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G72Q1R1 G72Q1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G8WF1R1 G8WF1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G95K1R1 G95K1R1 1/13/2012



Page 13 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G96K1R1 G96K1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GFJL1R1 GFJL1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GFNJ1R1 GFNJ1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GFSL1R1 GFSL1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GH0M1R1 GH0M1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GK8H1R1 GK8H1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLDG1R1 GLDG1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLKL1R1 GLKL1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JPND1R1 JPND1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQ7C1R1 JQ7C1R1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNCTR1 JQNCTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNFTR1 JQNFTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNGTR1 JQNGTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNHTR1 JQNHTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNJTR1 JQNJTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNMTR1 JQNMTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNPTR1 JQNPTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNQTR1 JQNQTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNRTR1 JQNRTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNSSR1 JQNSSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNTSR1 JQNTSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNVSR1 JQNVSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQNWSR1 JQNWSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQP5TR1 JQP5TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQP6TR1 JQP6TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPBTR1 JQPBTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPCTR1 JQPCTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPFTR1 JQPFTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPKTR1 JQPKTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPLTR1 JQPLTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPMTR1 JQPMTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPNTR1 JQPNTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPPTR1 JQPPTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPQTR1 JQPQTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPRSR1 JQPRSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPRTR1 JQPRTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPSSR1 JQPSSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPWSR1 JQPWSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPXSR1 JQPXSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQPYSR1 JQPYSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQ5TR1 JQQ5TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQ6TR1 JQQ6TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQ7TR1 JQQ7TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQ8TR1 JQQ8TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQ9TR1 JQQ9TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQBTR1 JQQBTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQCTR1 JQQCTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQDTR1 JQQDTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQGTR1 JQQGTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQHTR1 JQQHTR1 1/13/2012



Page 14 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQKTR1 JQQKTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQLTR1 JQQLTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQMTR1 JQQMTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQNTR1 JQQNTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQPTR1 JQQPTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQQTR1 JQQQTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQRTR1 JQQRTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQQTSR1 JQQTSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQR0TR1 JQR0TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQR2TR1 JQR2TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQR6TR1 JQR6TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQR7TR1 JQR7TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQR9TR1 JQR9TR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQRCTR1 JQRCTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQRHTR1 JQRHTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQRJTR1 JQRJTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQRLTR1 JQRLTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQRMTR1 JQRMTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQRPTR1 JQRPTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQRRSR1 JQRRSR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       JQRRTR1 JQRRTR1 1/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CSKQ1R1 CSKQ1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CSPD1R1 CSPD1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CSPG1R1 CSPG1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CSQK1R1 CSQK1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CT0Q1R1 CT0Q1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CT4F1R1 CT4F1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CT4M1R1 CT4M1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CT7N1R1 CT7N1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CWNL1R1 CWNL1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CWQD1R1 CWQD1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CWSP1R1 CWSP1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CWVP1R1 CWVP1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G5YM1R1 G5YM1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6QK1R1 G6QK1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6VK1R1 G6VK1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6WF1R1 G6WF1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6WN1R1 G6WN1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6WP1R1 G6WP1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6ZP1R1 G6ZP1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G74C1R1 G74C1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G75R1R1 G75R1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GBMP1R1 GBMP1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GBVH1R1 GBVH1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GBVJ1R1 GBVJ1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GBWC1R1 GBWC1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GBZB1R1 GBZB1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GF2H1R1 GF2H1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GH6F1R1 GH6F1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GHJM1R1 GHJM1R1 1/25/2012



Page 15 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GHLC1R1 GHLC1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GHLD1R1 GHLD1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GJ2D1R1 GJ2D1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GNVJ1R1 GNVJ1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GP1K1R1 GP1K1R1 1/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       89PL1R1 89PL1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       89RJ1R1 89RJ1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       89SD1R1 89SD1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8BMN1R1 8BMN1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8BYQ1R1 8BYQ1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8CMK1R1 8CMK1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8CTF1R1 8CTF1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8CVC1R1 8CVC1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8CXC1R1 8CXC1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8CXM1R1 8CXM1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8D5M1R1 8D5M1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8DFL1R1 8DFL1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       8FCM1R1 8FCM1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CVMQ1R1 CVMQ1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CW5J1R1 CW5J1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CXDP1R1 CXDP1R1 1/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9CQMTR1 9CQMTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9CRMTR1 9CRMTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9CTLTR1 9CTLTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9CVLTR1 9CVLTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9CXMTR1 9CXMTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9CYLTR1 9CYLTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9D0NTR1 9D0NTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9D6LTR1 9D6LTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9D6NTR1 9D6NTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9D6RTR1 9D6RTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9D8MTR1 9D8MTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9D9QTR1 9D9QTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9D9STR1 9D9STR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DDMTR1 9DDMTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DFLTR1 9DFLTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DFMTR1 9DFMTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DKLTR1 9DKLTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DKNTR1 9DKNTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DKRTR1 9DKRTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DLLTR1 9DLLTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DNQTR1 9DNQTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DPMTR1 9DPMTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DPNTR1 9DPNTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DXLTR1 9DXLTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9DYMTR1 9DYMTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9F0STR1 9F0STR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9YTRTR1 9YTRTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9YVRTR1 9YVRTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D5ZNTR1 D5ZNTR1 2/6/2012



Page 16 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D60JTR1 D60JTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D60LTR1 D60LTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D61GTR1 D61GTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D62GTR1 D62GTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D62LTR1 D62LTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D62STR1 D62STR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D63FTR1 D63FTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D63GTR1 D63GTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D63KTR1 D63KTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D64JTR1 D64JTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D64MTR1 D64MTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D65PTR1 D65PTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D65RTR1 D65RTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D66LTR1 D66LTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D66RTR1 D66RTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D68JTR1 D68JTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6BFTR1 D6BFTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6BKTR1 D6BKTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6BMTR1 D6BMTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6DLTR1 D6DLTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6DNTR1 D6DNTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6FLTR1 D6FLTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6FNTR1 D6FNTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6JMTR1 D6JMTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6KDTR1 D6KDTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6LGTR1 D6LGTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6LLTR1 D6LLTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6MRTR1 D6MRTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6NFTR1 D6NFTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6PRTR1 D6PRTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6QNTR1 D6QNTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6QRTR1 D6QRTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6RGTR1 D6RGTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6RMTR1 D6RMTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6SNTR1 D6SNTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6TDTR1 D6TDTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6TQTR1 D6TQTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6VGTR1 D6VGTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6VPTR1 D6VPTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6WRTR1 D6WRTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6XPTR1 D6XPTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6XRTR1 D6XRTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6YHTR1 D6YHTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6YPTR1 D6YPTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6ZHTR1 D6ZHTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D6ZJTR1 D6ZJTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D70KTR1 D70KTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D70LTR1 D70LTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D71NTR1 D71NTR1 2/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9W6RJS1 9W6RJS1 2/29/2012



Page 17 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9WFRJS1 9WFRJS1 2/29/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9WFSJS1 9WFSJS1 2/29/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1904466 BWLBMS1 4/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GCPK1R1 GCPK1R1 4/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GJRN1R1 GJRN1R1 4/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GJSB1R1 GJSB1R1 4/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GKYL1R1 GKYL1R1 4/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GKYM1R1 GKYM1R1 4/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GKYN1R1 GKYN1R1 4/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3R6RMS1 3R6RMS1 5/15/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1905122 8CQ9NS1 6/1/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XXKMS1 5XXKMS1 6/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       353GMS1 353GMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35MHMS1 35MHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35RFMS1 35RFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35TGMS1 35TGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35XJMS1 35XJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       35ZJMS1 35ZJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       363JMS1 363JMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       363KMS1 363KMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       364GMS1 364GMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       365HMS1 365HMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       366LMS1 366LMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       367HMS1 367HMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36FKMS1 36FKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36HKMS1 36HKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36KKMS1 36KKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36LKMS1 36LKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36MKMS1 36MKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36PKMS1 36PKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36PLMS1 36PLMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36QDMS1 36QDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36QKMS1 36QKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36QLMS1 36QLMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36SDMS1 36SDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36SFMS1 36SFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       36WGMS1 36WGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       39XFMS1 39XFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       39YFMS1 39YFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       39ZKMS1 39ZKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3B1JMS1 3B1JMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3B1LMS1 3B1LMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3B2GMS1 3B2GMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3B2JMS1 3B2JMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3B4LMS1 3B4LMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BFFMS1 3BFFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BFGMS1 3BFGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BGDMS1 3BGDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BGFMS1 3BGFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BGLMS1 3BGLMS1 6/21/2012



Page 18 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BHGMS1 3BHGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BHHMS1 3BHHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BJHMS1 3BJHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BJJMS1 3BJJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BPGMS1 3BPGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BSJMS1 3BSJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BWDMS1 3BWDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BXJMS1 3BXJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BXKMS1 3BXKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BYGMS1 3BYGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BZFMS1 3BZFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3BZJMS1 3BZJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XGFMS1 5XGFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XGGMS1 5XGGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XGHMS1 5XGHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XGLMS1 5XGLMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XHDMS1 5XHDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XHFMS1 5XHFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XHJMS1 5XHJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XJDMS1 5XJDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XKDMS1 5XKDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XKLMS1 5XKLMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XLFMS1 5XLFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XMDMS1 5XMDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XMHMS1 5XMHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XNJMS1 5XNJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XPGMS1 5XPGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XQKMS1 5XQKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XTGMS1 5XTGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XZHMS1 5XZHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5Y0LMS1 5Y0LMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5Y2JMS1 5Y2JMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5Y3JMS1 5Y3JMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5Y3LMS1 5Y3LMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5Y4LMS1 5Y4LMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YQKMS1 5YQKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YRGMS1 5YRGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YSFMS1 5YSFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YSGMS1 5YSGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YSJMS1 5YSJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YTHMS1 5YTHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YVDMS1 5YVDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YVGMS1 5YVGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YVJMS1 5YVJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YWDMS1 5YWDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YXKMS1 5YXKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YZDMS1 5YZDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5Z0HMS1 5Z0HMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5ZQDMS1 5ZQDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5ZRHMS1 5ZRHMS1 6/21/2012



Page 19 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       607JMS1 607JMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       607KMS1 607KMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       608FMS1 608FMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       609FMS1 609FMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       60BJMS1 60BJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       60BKMS1 60BKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       60DJMS1 60DJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       612FMS1 612FMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       613FMS1 613FMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       613HMS1 613HMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       614FMS1 614FMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       614HMS1 614HMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       614KMS1 614KMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       615FMS1 615FMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       616FMS1 616FMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       617LMS1 617LMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       618FMS1 618FMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       618KMS1 618KMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       619FMS1 619FMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       619HMS1 619HMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61BFMS1 61BFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61BHMS1 61BHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61BJMS1 61BJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61BKMS1 61BKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61DDMS1 61DDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       629HMS1 629HMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62BFMS1 62BFMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62BKMS1 62BKMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62DDMS1 62DDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62DHMS1 62DHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62DLMS1 62DLMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62HDMS1 62HDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62HHMS1 62HHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62KDMS1 62KDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62LDMS1 62LDMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62LHMS1 62LHMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62LLMS1 62LLMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62MGMS1 62MGMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62MJMS1 62MJMS1 6/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5V3KMS1 5V3KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5V6KMS1 5V6KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5V7KMS1 5V7KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5V8GMS1 5V8GMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5V8KMS1 5V8KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5V9JMS1 5V9JMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VCHMS1 5VCHMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VDDMS1 5VDDMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VDJMS1 5VDJMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VFFMS1 5VFFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VGDMS1 5VGDMS1 6/25/2012



Page 20 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VHDMS1 5VHDMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VJDMS1 5VJDMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VLJMS1 5VLJMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VLLMS1 5VLLMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VMJMS1 5VMJMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VMKMS1 5VMKMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VMLMS1 5VMLMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VRDMS1 5VRDMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VRKMS1 5VRKMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VSDMS1 5VSDMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VWFMS1 5VWFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5VWHMS1 5VWHMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5W7HMS1 5W7HMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5W7LMS1 5W7LMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5W8FMS1 5W8FMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5W8HMS1 5W8HMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5W8KMS1 5W8KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5W9KMS1 5W9KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WBFMS1 5WBFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WBGMS1 5WBGMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WBHMS1 5WBHMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WCFMS1 5WCFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WCKMS1 5WCKMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WCLMS1 5WCLMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WDJMS1 5WDJMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WGDMS1 5WGDMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WJHMS1 5WJHMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WMLMS1 5WMLMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WPKMS1 5WPKMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WRKMS1 5WRKMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5WTKMS1 5WTKMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5X9LMS1 5X9LMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XCFMS1 5XCFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XCLMS1 5XCLMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XDDMS1 5XDDMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5XDFMS1 5XDFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       608GMS1 608GMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       608KMS1 608KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       609GMS1 609GMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       609HMS1 609HMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       609JMS1 609JMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       609KMS1 609KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       60BGMS1 60BGMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       60BHMS1 60BHMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       612HMS1 612HMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       613KMS1 613KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       616KMS1 616KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       617FMS1 617FMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       617HMS1 617HMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       617KMS1 617KMS1 6/25/2012



Page 21 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       618GMS1 618GMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61CFMS1 61CFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61CJMS1 61CJMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61DFMS1 61DFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61DHMS1 61DHMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61DJMS1 61DJMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61DKMS1 61DKMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61FJMS1 61FJMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       61HDMS1 61HDMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       629KMS1 629KMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62FFMS1 62FFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62GFMS1 62GFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62HFMS1 62HFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62JDMS1 62JDMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62JFMS1 62JFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62JGMS1 62JGMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62JHMS1 62JHMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62JLMS1 62JLMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62KFMS1 62KFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62KHMS1 62KHMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62KLMS1 62KLMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62MKMS1 62MKMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       62NDMS1 62NDMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       63KFMS1 63KFMS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       70W44V1 70W44V1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69NCMS1 69NCMS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69P6MS1 69P6MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69P7MS1 69P7MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69P8MS1 69P8MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69P9MS1 69P9MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69Q8MS1 69Q8MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69Q9MS1 69Q9MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69R6MS1 69R6MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69R8MS1 69R8MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69R9MS1 69R9MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69S6MS1 69S6MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69S8MS1 69S8MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69S9MS1 69S9MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69T6MS1 69T6MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69T8MS1 69T8MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69T9MS1 69T9MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69V7MS1 69V7MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69V9MS1 69V9MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69W7MS1 69W7MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69W9MS1 69W9MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69WBMS1 69WBMS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69X7MS1 69X7MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69XBMS1 69XBMS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69Y7MS1 69Y7MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69YCMS1 69YCMS1 6/28/2012



Page 22 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69Z7MS1 69Z7MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       69ZCMS1 69ZCMS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       6B08MS1 6B08MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       6B0DMS1 6B0DMS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       6B18MS1 6B18MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       6B1DMS1 6B1DMS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       6B26MS1 6B26MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       6B28MS1 6B28MS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       6B2DMS1 6B2DMS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       376GMS1 376GMS1 8/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3C0KMS1 3C0KMS1 8/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       5YNJMS1 5YNJMS1 8/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       121KNS1 121KNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3B3KMS1 3B3KMS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       3B4KMS1 3B4KMS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5TGNS1 B5TGNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5TLNS1 B5TLNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5VMNS1 B5VMNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5WGNS1 B5WGNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5WKNS1 B5WKNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5WMNS1 B5WMNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5XHNS1 B5XHNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5XKNS1 B5XKNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5YGNS1 B5YGNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5YHNS1 B5YHNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5YJNS1 B5YJNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5YKNS1 B5YKNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B5ZHNS1 B5ZHNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B60JNS1 B60JNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B60LNS1 B60LNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B60MNS1 B60MNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B60NNS1 B60NNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B61HNS1 B61HNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B62HNS1 B62HNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B62JNS1 B62JNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B63HNS1 B63HNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B63JNS1 B63JNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       B63KNS1 B63KNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GKWJNS1 GKWJNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GKYMNS1 GKYMNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GL1MNS1 GL1MNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GL1NNS1 GL1NNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GL4KNS1 GL4KNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GL5KNS1 GL5KNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GL5MNS1 GL5MNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GL5NNS1 GL5NNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GL6HNS1 GL6HNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GL7JNS1 GL7JNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GL8KNS1 GL8KNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLBLNS1 GLBLNS1 8/6/2012



Page 23 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLCLNS1 GLCLNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLDGNS1 GLDGNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLHHNS1 GLHHNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLJHNS1 GLJHNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLLGNS1 GLLGNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLLKNS1 GLLKNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLMGNS1 GLMGNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLMHNS1 GLMHNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLMMNS1 GLMMNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLNGNS1 GLNGNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       GLNLNS1 GLNLNS1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4L95V1 J4L95V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4LB5V1 J4LB5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4LF5V1 J4LF5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4LJ5V1 J4LJ5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4LL5V1 J4LL5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4LM5V1 J4LM5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4LN5V1 J4LN5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4LP5V1 J4LP5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4LV5V1 J4LV5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4LX5V1 J4LX5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4MC5V1 J4MC5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4MD5V1 J4MD5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4MF5V1 J4MF5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4MJ5V1 J4MJ5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4ML5V1 J4ML5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4NF5V1 J4NF5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4NL5V1 J4NL5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4NP5V1 J4NP5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4NQ5V1 J4NQ5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       J4PL5V1 J4PL5V1 8/6/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       4XZWTV1 4XZWTV1 10/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       4QFYTV1 4QFYTV1 10/17/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       4VKYTV1 4VKYTV1 10/17/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G5ZSTV1 G5ZSTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G60STV1 G60STV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G65QTV1 G65QTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6DQTV1 G6DQTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6FNTV1 G6FNTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6QVTV1 G6QVTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6VQTV1 G6VQTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6VSTV1 G6VSTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6WRTV1 G6WRTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6XNTV1 G6XNTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6XTTV1 G6XTTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6YNTV1 G6YNTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6YPTV1 G6YPTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6YQTV1 G6YQTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6YSTV1 G6YSTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6ZNTV1 G6ZNTV1 10/19/2012



Page 24 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G6ZRTV1 G6ZRTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7JSTV1 G7JSTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7JVTV1 G7JVTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7KTTV1 G7KTTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7LNTV1 G7LNTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7LPTV1 G7LPTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7LVTV1 G7LVTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       G7MQTV1 G7MQTV1 10/19/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9K2MVV1 9K2MVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9K3JVV1 9K3JVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9K8JVV1 9K8JVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       9KDHVV1 9KDHVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BS2LVV1 BS2LVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BS3KVV1 BS3KVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BSCHVV1 BSCHVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BSCLVV1 BSCLVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BSLLVV1 BSLLVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BSNLVV1 BSNLVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BSSLVV1 BSSLVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BSVMVV1 BSVMVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BSWMVV1 BSWMVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BSZNVV1 BSZNVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BT2LVV1 BT2LVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BTHKVV1 BTHKVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BTJLVV1 BTJLVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BTLHVV1 BTLHVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BTPHVV1 BTPHVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BTQHVV1 BTQHVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BTQLVV1 BTQLVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BTRJVV1 BTRJVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BTSJVV1 BTSJVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BV1NVV1 BV1NVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BW4KVV1 BW4KVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BW8NVV1 BW8NVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BW8PVV1 BW8PVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BW9HVV1 BW9HVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BWBHVV1 BWBHVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BWBPVV1 BWBPVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BWKKVV1 BWKKVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BWTHVV1 BWTHVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BWZMVV1 BWZMVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       BX2PVV1 BX2PVV1 11/2/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CF9PVV1 CF9PVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFCHVV1 CFCHVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFCKVV1 CFCKVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFCLVV1 CFCLVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFGHVV1 CFGHVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFGJVV1 CFGJVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFHHVV1 CFHHVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFHKVV1 CFHKVV1 11/8/2012



Page 25 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFHLVV1 CFHLVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFJHVV1 CFJHVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFJKVV1 CFJKVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFJMVV1 CFJMVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFKLVV1 CFKLVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFLKVV1 CFLKVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFMKVV1 CFMKVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFNKVV1 CFNKVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFNLVV1 CFNLVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFPNVV1 CFPNVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CFXMVV1 CFXMVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CG4NVV1 CG4NVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CG9PVV1 CG9PVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CH4LVV1 CH4LVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CH4MVV1 CH4MVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CH7JVV1 CH7JVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CH7KVV1 CH7KVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CHCLVV1 CHCLVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CHDPVV1 CHDPVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CHFJVV1 CHFJVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CHKNVV1 CHKNVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CHLNVV1 CHLNVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CHNMVV1 CHNMVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CQ2KVV1 CQ2KVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CWSKVV1 CWSKVV1 11/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       CRWHVV1 CRWHVV1 11/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       D1WQPW1 D1WQPW1 2/19/2013

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1MB6Z12 1MB6Z12 7/31/2014

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1813336 4H6331JMVMN 5/30/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1810084 2L5H7B1 6/27/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1811260 DWWF7B1 6/28/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1811265 CBHN7B1 6/28/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1811268 4XWF7B1 6/28/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1812682 8QKYBB1 8/8/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1813998 CV1G7B1 8/8/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1811068 8LNDCB1 8/30/2006

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1815846 4H64606FWGN 2/5/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1816764 1LSFKC1 3/8/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1819356 FJGDRC1 4/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820936 GL6YXC1 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1847182 W871911LW0G 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1860450 W871911QW0G 6/14/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1828345 9CD8XC1 6/19/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852364 1TZPXC1 6/20/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1831532 5RH51D1 7/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1831533 22J51D1 7/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1831534 9XP01D1 7/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1831535 BMP01D1 7/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1831536 CHQ01D1 7/16/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1831537 4YH51D1 7/16/2007



Page 26 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1839241 W87213T5YA3 8/23/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840897 W87229JNYA3 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840898 W8722B0UYA3 9/6/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1837502 W87250ZCYA5 9/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1837516 W872508WYA5 9/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1837529 W8725237YA5 9/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1837539 W87250CDYA5 9/21/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1827621 B70DVC1 10/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1828367 JQZCVC1 10/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840069 6KQCGD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840070 1KQCGD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840112 31V3KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840113 15V3KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840120 BC3HLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840125 24V4KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840127 1XX3KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840128 30Y3KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840130 DVX3KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840137 4B4HLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840139 9H3HLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840151 HK3HLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840157 9B3HLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840161 6C3HLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840167 54V4KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840170 HZX3KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840174 8B3HLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840184 H3V4KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840185 F5V3KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840192 43V4KD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844765 608NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844771 8Z7NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844785 F08NLD1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844895 CKSYND1 11/7/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848004 6STZND1 11/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848015 DJ7GPD1 11/12/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848681 95L3RD1 11/29/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1855019 56TH1F1 11/30/2007

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1856260 1RWX5F1 1/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1856279 GRWX5F1 1/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1863392 FR2LTF1 3/31/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864337 JNYG2G1 5/5/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1859394 4XXF2G1 5/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864865 BXXF2G1 5/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1869715 DDBWLG1 6/30/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864730 50XNRG1 7/28/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861679 D86TDG1 8/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861682 H66TDG1 8/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861690 3N5QDG1 8/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861693 9L5QDG1 8/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861694 BJ5QDG1 8/6/2008



Page 27 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861698 7K5QDG1 8/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861700 7M5QDG1 8/6/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864715 68LRMG1 8/20/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864957 JNJFTG1 9/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864963 5PJFTG1 9/3/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868882 CWFK5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868884 FVFK5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868885 9DCP5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868889 2VFK5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868893 BSFK5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868900 JRFK5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868901 3FCP5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868902 6FCP5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868903 JQFK5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868908 3WFK5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868911 HDCP5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868915 CDCP5H1 9/11/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1866978 7F2FCH1 9/23/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1866987 1G2FCH1 9/23/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1866991 6G2FCH1 9/23/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1866996 4G2FCH1 9/23/2008

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1870873 W88493111GK 1/8/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1874469 40RNWH1 1/15/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1872768 R9204674 3/4/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1876886 7BCRHJ1 6/1/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1875994 DNS0NK1 9/28/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1880928 8MB80L1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1880929 9MB80L1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1880930 2NB80L1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1880931 JMB80L1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1880933 5NB80L1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1880934 1NB80L1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1880937 FMB80L1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1880938 BMB80L1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1880940 CMB80L1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1882367 61N56L1 12/4/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1876756 DSRRHL1 12/11/2009

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1882369 5X8HXK1 1/5/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1882370 6X8HXK1 1/5/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1882371 9X8HXK1 1/5/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1896954 BX8HXK1 1/5/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1893823 SHC93403AE4 1/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1893824 SHC93403AC1 1/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1893825 SHC93403D04 1/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1893826 SHC93403B30 1/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1893827 SHC93403CA1 1/28/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884033 FLC8LL1 2/25/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884035 2MC8LL1 2/25/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884036 CLC8LL1 2/25/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884041 3MC8LL1 2/25/2010



Page 28 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884635 JLC8LL1 2/25/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884636 BLC8LL1 2/25/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884637 7LC8LL1 2/25/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884639 9LC8LL1 2/25/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884641 3FMB3M1 3/8/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884648 7FMB3M1 3/8/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884649 JDMB3M1 3/8/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884650 1FMB3M1 3/8/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884651 FDMB3M1 3/8/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884652 GDMB3M1 3/8/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1884654 DDMB3M1 3/8/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1887956 BG7SFN1 6/29/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1895706 HKD8VM1 9/14/2010

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1811624 JTDD7P1 3/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1883100 1VDD7P1 3/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1896352 7L4TXN1 3/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        13VG0Q1 13VG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        14VG0Q1 14VG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1SQG0Q1 1SQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1WXB0Q1 1WXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1XXB0Q1 1XXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        23VG0Q1 23VG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2NQG0Q1 2NQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2SQG0Q1 2SQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2XXB0Q1 2XXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3NQG0Q1 3NQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        43VG0Q1 43VG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        53VG0Q1 53VG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5NQG0Q1 5NQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5QXB0Q1 5QXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5VXB0Q1 5VXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        63VG0Q1 63VG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6FQG0Q1 6FQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6QXB0Q1 6QXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6XXB0Q1 6XXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7SQG0Q1 7SQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8XXB0Q1 8XXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9LQG0Q1 9LQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9NQG0Q1 9NQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9VXB0Q1 9VXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BBTG0Q1 BBTG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BDQG0Q1 BDQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BFQG0Q1 BFQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C3VG0Q1 C3VG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CNQG0Q1 CNQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CYTG0Q1 CYTG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CZTG0Q1 CZTG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DDQG0Q1 DDQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DZTG0Q1 DZTG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FYTG0Q1 FYTG0Q1 6/2/2011



Page 29 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FZTG0Q1 FZTG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G6QG0Q1 G6QG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GXTG0Q1 GXTG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H0YB0Q1 H0YB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H6QG0Q1 H6QG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HRQG0Q1 HRQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HSQG0Q1 HSQG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J6QG0Q1 J6QG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JKPG0Q1 JKPG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JVXB0Q1 JVXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JWXB0Q1 JWXB0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JYTG0Q1 JYTG0Q1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        19TG0Q1 19TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1CPG0Q1 1CPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1JY70Q1 1JY70Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1WQG0Q1 1WQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        29PG0Q1 29PG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        29TG0Q1 29TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2BTG0Q1 2BTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2CPG0Q1 2CPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2CY70Q1 2CY70Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2JY70Q1 2JY70Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2RTG0Q1 2RTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2WXB0Q1 2WXB0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        33VG0Q1 33VG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        35TG0Q1 35TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        36QG0Q1 36QG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3CVG0Q1 3CVG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3LPG0Q1 3LPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3SSG0Q1 3SSG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3WQG0Q1 3WQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3XTG0Q1 3XTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3YNG0Q1 3YNG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        43TG0Q1 43TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        46QG0Q1 46QG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        49TG0Q1 49TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4CPG0Q1 4CPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4TQG0Q1 4TQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4ZTG0Q1 4ZTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        55TG0Q1 55TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        59PG0Q1 59PG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        59TG0Q1 59TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5CPG0Q1 5CPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5LPG0Q1 5LPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5YSG0Q1 5YSG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5YTG0Q1 5YTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        62PG0Q1 62PG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        69TG0Q1 69TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6JTG0Q1 6JTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6ZTG0Q1 6ZTG0Q1 6/3/2011



Page 30 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        74TG0Q1 74TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        75TG0Q1 75TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        79PG0Q1 79PG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        79TG0Q1 79TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7BTG0Q1 7BTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7VQG0Q1 7VQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7YTG0Q1 7YTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7ZTG0Q1 7ZTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        83TG0Q1 83TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        89TG0Q1 89TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8CPG0Q1 8CPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8JSG0Q1 8JSG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8RSG0Q1 8RSG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8YTG0Q1 8YTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        94TG0Q1 94TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        95TG0Q1 95TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        96QG0Q1 96QG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9TQG0Q1 9TQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9VQG0Q1 9VQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B4TG0Q1 B4TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B9TG0Q1 B9TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BCPG0Q1 BCPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BKPG0Q1 BKPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BSQG0Q1 BSQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BVQG0Q1 BVQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BYNG0Q1 BYNG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BZTG0Q1 BZTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C3TG0Q1 C3TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C9PG0Q1 C9PG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C9TG0Q1 C9TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CBPG0Q1 CBPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CBY70Q1 CBY70Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CCPG0Q1 CCPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CKQG0Q1 CKQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CSQG0Q1 CSQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DBPG0Q1 DBPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DFPG0Q1 DFPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DQSG0Q1 DQSG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DTQG0Q1 DTQG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F3TG0Q1 F3TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F9PG0Q1 F9PG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F9TG0Q1 F9TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F9VG0Q1 F9VG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FBPG0Q1 FBPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FBVG0Q1 FBVG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FCPG0Q1 FCPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FFPG0Q1 FFPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FHVG0Q1 FHVG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FKPG0Q1 FKPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G5TG0Q1 G5TG0Q1 6/3/2011



Page 31 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G9PG0Q1 G9PG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G9TG0Q1 G9TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GJTG0Q1 GJTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H4TG0Q1 H4TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H9TG0Q1 H9TG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HFPG0Q1 HFPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HJSG0Q1 HJSG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HKPG0Q1 HKPG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HRTG0Q1 HRTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HXTG0Q1 HXTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HYTG0Q1 HYTG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J9PG0Q1 J9PG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JWSG0Q1 JWSG0Q1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        21YB0Q1 21YB0Q1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2D880Q1 2D880Q1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2G880Q1 2G880Q1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2T580Q1 2T580Q1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        46680Q1 46680Q1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6D880Q1 6D880Q1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CF880Q1 CF880Q1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        14Y70Q1 14Y70Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1M880Q1 1M880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1N880Q1 1N880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1V880Q1 1V880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2N880Q1 2N880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        30980Q1 30980Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3M880Q1 3M880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3N880Q1 3N880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3S880Q1 3S880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        40980Q1 40980Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4L880Q1 4L880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4M880Q1 4M880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4S880Q1 4S880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4Z880Q1 4Z880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        50980Q1 50980Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5M880Q1 5M880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5S280Q1 5S280Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5Z880Q1 5Z880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        60980Q1 60980Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6Z880Q1 6Z880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        80980Q1 80980Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8M880Q1 8M880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8T880Q1 8T880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9Z880Q1 9Z880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B0980Q1 B0980Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BL880Q1 BL880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BN880Q1 BN880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BRZ70Q1 BRZ70Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BT880Q1 BT880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BY580Q1 BY580Q1 6/9/2011



Page 32 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BZ880Q1 BZ880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C0980Q1 C0980Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CL880Q1 CL880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CN880Q1 CN880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CV880Q1 CV880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DJ280Q1 DJ280Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DL880Q1 DL880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DN880Q1 DN880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G0980Q1 G0980Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GL880Q1 GL880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GV880Q1 GV880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H0980Q1 H0980Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HL880Q1 HL880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HM880Q1 HM880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HV880Q1 HV880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JT880Q1 JT880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JV880Q1 JV880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JZ880Q1 JZ880Q1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        29CK0Q1 29CK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2GQG0Q1 2GQG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2QSJ0Q1 2QSJ0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2YNG0Q1 2YNG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        42CK0Q1 42CK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        48BK0Q1 48BK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        48QG0Q1 48QG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4BRJ0Q1 4BRJ0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4J080Q1 4J080Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4JVG0Q1 4JVG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4Y080Q1 4Y080Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4Z080Q1 4Z080Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        51CK0Q1 51CK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5GBK0Q1 5GBK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5JRJ0Q1 5JRJ0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5V9K0Q1 5V9K0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5VBK0Q1 5VBK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        63TG0Q1 63TG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6FBK0Q1 6FBK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        77QG0Q1 77QG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7NBK0Q1 7NBK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8ZY70Q1 8ZY70Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9BRJ0Q1 9BRJ0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9LPG0Q1 9LPG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9TPG0Q1 9TPG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B69K0Q1 B69K0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BVBK0Q1 BVBK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C3Z70Q1 C3Z70Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CK080Q1 CK080Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CXTG0Q1 CXTG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CYY70Q1 CYY70Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D09K0Q1 D09K0Q1 6/13/2011



Page 33 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DXTG0Q1 DXTG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FMPG0Q1 FMPG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GVBK0Q1 GVBK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HV9K0Q1 HV9K0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J4TG0Q1 J4TG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JCVG0Q1 JCVG0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JMBK0Q1 JMBK0Q1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1F980Q1 1F980Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1R080Q1 1R080Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1S080Q1 1S080Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        28880Q1 28880Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        36680Q1 36680Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4C680Q1 4C680Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4R080Q1 4R080Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4T580Q1 4T580Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6VXB0Q1 6VXB0Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8C080Q1 8C080Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8RY70Q1 8RY70Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8X080Q1 8X080Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        99Z70Q1 99Z70Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9R080Q1 9R080Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BKY70Q1 BKY70Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C4Y70Q1 C4Y70Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DCY70Q1 DCY70Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DM880Q1 DM880Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DQZ70Q1 DQZ70Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FR080Q1 FR080Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H6980Q1 H6980Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HR080Q1 HR080Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JQP80Q1 JQP80Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JZ580Q1 JZ580Q1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1898638 7BF44Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1SY70Q1 1SY70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        21680Q1 21680Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        24080Q1 24080Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2N980Q1 2N980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3X080Q1 3X080Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        45Z70Q1 45Z70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        49Z70Q1 49Z70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5C680Q1 5C680Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5N980Q1 5N980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5QZ70Q1 5QZ70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5ZX70Q1 5ZX70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5ZZ70Q1 5ZZ70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        66680Q1 66680Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        69Z70Q1 69Z70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6K080Q1 6K080Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6M880Q1 6M880Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6M980Q1 6M980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6N980Q1 6N980Q1 6/21/2011



Page 34 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7J080Q1 7J080Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7M880Q1 7M880Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7N980Q1 7N980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        89080Q1 89080Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8D680Q1 8D680Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8KZ70Q1 8KZ70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9L080Q1 9L080Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BM980Q1 BM980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BS980Q1 BS980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D3Y70Q1 D3Y70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DJY70Q1 DJY70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DT880Q1 DT880Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G0680Q1 G0680Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G9Z70Q1 G9Z70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GL980Q1 GL980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GM980Q1 GM980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GN980Q1 GN980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GS080Q1 GS080Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HL980Q1 HL980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HN980Q1 HN980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J5Z70Q1 J5Z70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JC980Q1 JC980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JJY70Q1 JJY70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JL980Q1 JL980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JM980Q1 JM980Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JXY70Q1 JXY70Q1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2QY70Q1 2QY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        34VG0Q1 34VG0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3VXB0Q1 3VXB0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3XXB0Q1 3XXB0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4K080Q1 4K080Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4SY70Q1 4SY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4VXB0Q1 4VXB0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4ZX70Q1 4ZX70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5JY70Q1 5JY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5QY70Q1 5QY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5WXB0Q1 5WXB0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6BVG0Q1 6BVG0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6GQG0Q1 6GQG0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6NQG0Q1 6NQG0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6QY70Q1 6QY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        75VG0Q1 75VG0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7CY70Q1 7CY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7JY70Q1 7JY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7QXB0Q1 7QXB0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        89VG0Q1 89VG0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8BVG0Q1 8BVG0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9QY70Q1 9QY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BQY70Q1 BQY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CRZ70Q1 CRZ70Q1 6/22/2011



Page 35 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D9Y70Q1 D9Y70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DRY70Q1 DRY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F3Y70Q1 F3Y70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FVXB0Q1 FVXB0Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GRY70Q1 GRY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HPY70Q1 HPY70Q1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899580 6WGDLQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        125F0Q1 125F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1W4F0Q1 1W4F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2FV90Q1 2FV90Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        36V90Q1 36V90Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        381F0Q1 381F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3T2F0Q1 3T2F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        553F0Q1 553F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5X1F0Q1 5X1F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        60ZD0Q1 60ZD0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        625F0Q1 625F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        674F0Q1 674F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6G4F0Q1 6G4F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6TT90Q1 6TT90Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7W2F0Q1 7W2F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8FV90Q1 8FV90Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        95V90Q1 95V90Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9M2F0Q1 9M2F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B32F0Q1 B32F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C11F0Q1 C11F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CN0F0Q1 CN0F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D11F0Q1 D11F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DLYD0Q1 DLYD0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F0ZD0Q1 F0ZD0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F71F0Q1 F71F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G71F0Q1 G71F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HP0F0Q1 HP0F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HT2F0Q1 HT2F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HV4F0Q1 HV4F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JJ1F0Q1 JJ1F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JV4F0Q1 JV4F0Q1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        35380Q1 35380Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        39TG0Q1 39TG0Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4BTG0Q1 4BTG0Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4KY70Q1 4KY70Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4YNG0Q1 4YNG0Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        53080Q1 53080Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        54PG0Q1 54PG0Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5Z280Q1 5Z280Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6LPG0Q1 6LPG0Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7FPG0Q1 7FPG0Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7S580Q1 7S580Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7Z580Q1 7Z580Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        84080Q1 84080Q1 7/6/2011



Page 36 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8CTG0Q1 8CTG0Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8PY70Q1 8PY70Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        93080Q1 93080Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BS580Q1 BS580Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D3080Q1 D3080Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DCTG0Q1 DCTG0Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FCY70Q1 FCY70Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H4080Q1 H4080Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J8Y70Q1 J8Y70Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J9TG0Q1 J9TG0Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JXZ70Q1 JXZ70Q1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1GR4QQ1 1GR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1MR4QQ1 1MR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1PR4QQ1 1PR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1QR4QQ1 1QR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1WR4QQ1 1WR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2HR4QQ1 2HR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2MR4QQ1 2MR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2NR4QQ1 2NR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2VR4QQ1 2VR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3HR4QQ1 3HR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3MR4QQ1 3MR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3VR4QQ1 3VR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4GR4QQ1 4GR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4MR4QQ1 4MR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4TR4QQ1 4TR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5GR4QQ1 5GR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5HR4QQ1 5HR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5MR4QQ1 5MR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5PR4QQ1 5PR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5TR4QQ1 5TR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6VR4QQ1 6VR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6WR4QQ1 6WR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7MR4QQ1 7MR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7VR4QQ1 7VR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7WR4QQ1 7WR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9GR4QQ1 9GR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9HR4QQ1 9HR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9VR4QQ1 9VR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9WR4QQ1 9WR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BHR4QQ1 BHR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BPR4QQ1 BPR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BWR4QQ1 BWR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CGR4QQ1 CGR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CHR4QQ1 CHR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CMR4QQ1 CMR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CPR4QQ1 CPR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CWR4QQ1 CWR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DHR4QQ1 DHR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DTR4QQ1 DTR4QQ1 7/18/2011



Page 37 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FHR4QQ1 FHR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FMR4QQ1 FMR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GMR4QQ1 GMR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GNR4QQ1 GNR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GTR4QQ1 GTR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HMR4QQ1 HMR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HNR4QQ1 HNR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JTR4QQ1 JTR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JVR4QQ1 JVR4QQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        11980Q1 11980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1F680Q1 1F680Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1G880Q1 1G880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1L880Q1 1L880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1L980Q1 1L980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        21980Q1 21980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        22980Q1 22980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2F980Q1 2F980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2T980Q1 2T980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2YY70Q1 2YY70Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        31980Q1 31980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3D980Q1 3D980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3G980Q1 3G980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        46980Q1 46980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4L980Q1 4L980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        56980Q1 56980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5D980Q1 5D980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        61980Q1 61980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        76980Q1 76980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        78980Q1 78980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7D680Q1 7D680Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7F980Q1 7F980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7T880Q1 7T880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        81980Q1 81980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        86980Q1 86980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        97980Q1 97980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9D980Q1 9D980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B1980Q1 B1980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B3080Q1 B3080Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BT580Q1 BT580Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D81F0Q1 D81F0Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F1980Q1 F1980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F5980Q1 F5980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FS980Q1 FS980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FT580Q1 FT580Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G5980Q1 G5980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GR580Q1 GR580Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GS980Q1 GS980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HR880Q1 HR880Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J0680Q1 J0680Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J1980Q1 J1980Q1 7/19/2011



Page 38 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J5980Q1 J5980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J6980Q1 J6980Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JY580Q1 JY580Q1 7/19/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1909586 5G9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        139K0Q1 139K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        189K0Q1 189K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        199K0Q1 199K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1G9K0Q1 1G9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1P9K0Q1 1P9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1QTJ0Q1 1QTJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1R8K0Q1 1R8K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1YRJ0Q1 1YRJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        279K0Q1 279K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        299K0Q1 299K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2F9K0Q1 2F9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2H9K0Q1 2H9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2KTJ0Q1 2KTJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2N9K0Q1 2N9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        379K0Q1 379K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        399K0Q1 399K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3PBK0Q1 3PBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3S8K0Q1 3S8K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3XRJ0Q1 3XRJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        419K0Q1 419K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        439K0Q1 439K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        479K0Q1 479K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4GBK0Q1 4GBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4M9K0Q1 4M9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4N9K0Q1 4N9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4P9K0Q1 4P9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4X9K0Q1 4X9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5F9K0Q1 5F9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5N9K0Q1 5N9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5R8K0Q1 5R8K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        689K0Q1 689K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        69TJ0Q1 69TJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6HRJ0Q1 6HRJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6PBK0Q1 6PBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6QSJ0Q1 6QSJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        769K0Q1 769K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        789K0Q1 789K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7FBK0Q1 7FBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7TBK0Q1 7TBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7W9K0Q1 7W9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7XBK0Q1 7XBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        81BK0Q1 81BK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        899K0Q1 899K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8M9K0Q1 8M9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8N9K0Q1 8N9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8P9K0Q1 8P9K0Q1 7/20/2011



Page 39 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8XSJ0Q1 8XSJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9M9K0Q1 9M9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B09K0Q1 B09K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B2BK0Q1 B2BK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BF9K0Q1 BF9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BNBK0Q1 BNBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BP8K0Q1 BP8K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BP9K0Q1 BP9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BPBK0Q1 BPBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C9RJ0Q1 C9RJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CG9K0Q1 CG9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CP9K0Q1 CP9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D69K0Q1 D69K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DG9K0Q1 DG9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DM9K0Q1 DM9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DP9K0Q1 DP9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DPBK0Q1 DPBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F29K0Q1 F29K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FG9K0Q1 FG9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FP9K0Q1 FP9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FV9K0Q1 FV9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FWTJ0Q1 FWTJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G09K0Q1 G09K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G8BK0Q1 G8BK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GD9K0Q1 GD9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GF9K0Q1 GF9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GN9K0Q1 GN9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GNBK0Q1 GNBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GWSJ0Q1 GWSJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H8BK0Q1 H8BK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HF9K0Q1 HF9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HG9K0Q1 HG9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HM9K0Q1 HM9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HMBK0Q1 HMBK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HW9K0Q1 HW9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J0BK0Q1 J0BK0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JG9K0Q1 JG9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JKTJ0Q1 JKTJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JM9K0Q1 JM9K0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JYTJ0Q1 JYTJ0Q1 7/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        174F0Q1 174F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        17P80Q1 17P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        22P80Q1 22P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        26YD0Q1 26YD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        27P80Q1 27P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2B1F0Q1 2B1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2CZD0Q1 2CZD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2G1F0Q1 2G1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2P0F0Q1 2P0F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2RYD0Q1 2RYD0Q1 7/25/2011



Page 40 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2ZXD0Q1 2ZXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        36P80Q1 36P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3F3F0Q1 3F3F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3G0F0Q1 3G0F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3TYD0Q1 3TYD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3YXD0Q1 3YXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3ZXD0Q1 3ZXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        46P80Q1 46P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        475F0Q1 475F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        485F0Q1 485F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4L2F0Q1 4L2F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4TXD0Q1 4TXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4YXD0Q1 4YXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4ZXD0Q1 4ZXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        56P80Q1 56P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        574F0Q1 574F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        590F0Q1 590F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5BYD0Q1 5BYD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5M2F0Q1 5M2F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5V0F0Q1 5V0F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5YXD0Q1 5YXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5ZXD0Q1 5ZXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        65P80Q1 65P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6B1F0Q1 6B1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6G1F0Q1 6G1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6YXD0Q1 6YXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6ZXD0Q1 6ZXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        722F0Q1 722F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        764F0Q1 764F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        774F0Q1 774F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        775F0Q1 775F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7D5F0Q1 7D5F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7V0F0Q1 7V0F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7YXD0Q1 7YXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7ZXD0Q1 7ZXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        85P80Q1 85P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        86P80Q1 86P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8F2D0Q1 8F2D0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8PZD0Q1 8PZD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8YXD0Q1 8YXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        91P80Q1 91P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        921F0Q1 921F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        94ZD0Q1 94ZD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        95P80Q1 95P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        96P80Q1 96P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        974F0Q1 974F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        97P80Q1 97P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9H1F0Q1 9H1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9ZXD0Q1 9ZXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B6P80Q1 B6P80Q1 7/25/2011



Page 41 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BD3F0Q1 BD3F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BL5F0Q1 BL5F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BX2F0Q1 BX2F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BZXD0Q1 BZXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C6P80Q1 C6P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C74F0Q1 C74F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CB1F0Q1 CB1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CD3F0Q1 CD3F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CD5F0Q1 CD5F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D1P80Q1 D1P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D20F0Q1 D20F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D5P80Q1 D5P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D74F0Q1 D74F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D85F0Q1 D85F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DB1F0Q1 DB1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DH1F0Q1 DH1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DP1F0Q1 DP1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F6P80Q1 F6P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F80F0Q1 F80F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FF4F0Q1 FF4F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FP0F0Q1 FP0F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FP1F0Q1 FP1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G1P80Q1 G1P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G5P80Q1 G5P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G6P80Q1 G6P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GB1F0Q1 GB1F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GXXD0Q1 GXXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H5P80Q1 H5P80Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HC5F0Q1 HC5F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J20F0Q1 J20F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J75F0Q1 J75F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JD5F0Q1 JD5F0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JXXD0Q1 JXXD0Q1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899408 4XN2LQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899410 4XMWKQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899412 4XMPKQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899413 4XN1LQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899416 4MXTKQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899418 4XMQKQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899420 4XMSKQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899421 4XNKKQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899424 GWRR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899425 CWRR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899426 D0SR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899428 JWRR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899430 C0SR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899431 HWRR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899435 70SR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899436 FWRR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899438 4XRR0Q1 7/28/2011



Page 42 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899439 90SR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899440 DWRR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1899441 80SR0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        15XZQQ1 15XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        15ZD0Q1 15ZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        16XZQQ1 16XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1D4F0Q1 1D4F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1FZD0Q1 1FZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1H1F0Q1 1H1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1W21RQ1 1W21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1X1F0Q1 1X1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        24YD0Q1 24YD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        264F0Q1 264F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        27XZQQ1 27XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        285F0Q1 285F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        28XZQQ1 28XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2CYD0Q1 2CYD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2DZD0Q1 2DZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2K1F0Q1 2K1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2P1F0Q1 2P1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2R1F0Q1 2R1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2VZD0Q1 2VZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2W1F0Q1 2W1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2W21RQ1 2W21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2X1F0Q1 2X1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2YXD0Q1 2YXD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        37XZQQ1 37XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        385F0Q1 385F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        39XZQQ1 39XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3CYD0Q1 3CYD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3G2F0Q1 3G2F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3G5F0Q1 3G5F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3GX90Q1 3GX90Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3J1F0Q1 3J1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3L3F0Q1 3L3F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3Q0F0Q1 3Q0F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3W21RQ1 3W21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        41X90Q1 41X90Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        45XZQQ1 45XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        464F0Q1 464F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        474F0Q1 474F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        483F0Q1 483F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4CYD0Q1 4CYD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4DZD0Q1 4DZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4FZD0Q1 4FZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4G5F0Q1 4G5F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4SX90Q1 4SX90Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4V4F0Q1 4V4F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4VV90Q1 4VV90Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4W21RQ1 4W21RQ1 7/28/2011



Page 43 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        56Y90Q1 56Y90Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        58XZQQ1 58XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        59XZQQ1 59XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5CYD0Q1 5CYD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5CZD0Q1 5CZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5D5F0Q1 5D5F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5MYD0Q1 5MYD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5P1F0Q1 5P1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5QZD0Q1 5QZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5W21RQ1 5W21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        642F0Q1 642F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        67XZQQ1 67XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        681F0Q1 681F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6BYD0Q1 6BYD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6DZD0Q1 6DZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6H1F0Q1 6H1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6J1F0Q1 6J1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6N1F0Q1 6N1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6NX90Q1 6NX90Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6V21RQ1 6V21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6W1F0Q1 6W1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6W21RQ1 6W21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        70YD0Q1 70YD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        773F0Q1 773F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        78XZQQ1 78XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7CZD0Q1 7CZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7DZD0Q1 7DZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7H1F0Q1 7H1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7J1F0Q1 7J1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7JZYQQ1 7JZYQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7N1F0Q1 7N1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7Q1F0Q1 7Q1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7V21RQ1 7V21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7W21RQ1 7W21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        810F0Q1 810F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        830F0Q1 830F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        854F0Q1 854F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        865F0Q1 865F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        86XZQQ1 86XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        884F0Q1 884F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8CYD0Q1 8CYD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8J1F0Q1 8J1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8P1F0Q1 8P1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8V21RQ1 8V21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8V4F0Q1 8V4F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8W21RQ1 8W21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8YYD0Q1 8YYD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        941F0Q1 941F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        963F0Q1 963F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        965F0Q1 965F0Q1 7/28/2011



Page 44 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        96XZQQ1 96XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        975F0Q1 975F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9BZD0Q1 9BZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9C2F0Q1 9C2F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9J1F0Q1 9J1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9M5F0Q1 9M5F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9V21RQ1 9V21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9VV90Q1 9VV90Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9W21RQ1 9W21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9YXD0Q1 9YXD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B54F0Q1 B54F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B65F0Q1 B65F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BD4F0Q1 BD4F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BD5F0Q1 BD5F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BDYD0Q1 BDYD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BLYD0Q1 BLYD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BV21RQ1 BV21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C10F0Q1 C10F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C5XZQQ1 C5XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C65F0Q1 C65F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C6XZQQ1 C6XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C8XZQQ1 C8XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CDZD0Q1 CDZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CH1F0Q1 CH1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CJ1F0Q1 CJ1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CK3F0Q1 CK3F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CL5F0Q1 CL5F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CN1F0Q1 CN1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CV1F0Q1 CV1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CV21RQ1 CV21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D54F0Q1 D54F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D75F0Q1 D75F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D7XZQQ1 D7XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DCZD0Q1 DCZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DK3F0Q1 DK3F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DV1F0Q1 DV1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DV21RQ1 DV21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DW2F0Q1 DW2F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DXZD0Q1 DXZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DZ21RQ1 DZ21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F15F0Q1 F15F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F5ZD0Q1 F5ZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F63F0Q1 F63F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F75F0Q1 F75F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F7XZQQ1 F7XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FCZD0Q1 FCZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FF5F0Q1 FF5F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FK3F0Q1 FK3F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FN1F0Q1 FN1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FPZD0Q1 FPZD0Q1 7/28/2011



Page 45 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FX0F0Q1 FX0F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FX2F0Q1 FX2F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FZ21RQ1 FZ21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G11F0Q1 G11F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G75F0Q1 G75F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GBZD0Q1 GBZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GCZD0Q1 GCZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GF5F0Q1 GF5F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GMZD0Q1 GMZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GNX90Q1 GNX90Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GP0F0Q1 GP0F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GV1F0Q1 GV1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GV21RQ1 GV21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GZ21RQ1 GZ21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H15F0Q1 H15F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H32F0Q1 H32F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H65F0Q1 H65F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H7XZQQ1 H7XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HCZD0Q1 HCZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HD5F0Q1 HD5F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HK4F0Q1 HK4F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HN1F0Q1 HN1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HN4F0Q1 HN4F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HV1F0Q1 HV1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HV21RQ1 HV21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HZ21RQ1 HZ21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J54F0Q1 J54F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J5YD0Q1 J5YD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J7XZQQ1 J7XZQQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JCZD0Q1 JCZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JG5F0Q1 JG5F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JK3F0Q1 JK3F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JMZD0Q1 JMZD0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JV21RQ1 JV21RQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JW1F0Q1 JW1F0Q1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        13CK0Q1 13CK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        18CK0Q1 18CK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1JTJ0Q1 1JTJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2JSJ0Q1 2JSJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        31CK0Q1 31CK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        329K0Q1 329K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        429K0Q1 429K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4PBK0Q1 4PBK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4STJ0Q1 4STJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        53BK0Q1 53BK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5PRJ0Q1 5PRJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5W9K0Q1 5W9K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        79BK0Q1 79BK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7QRJ0Q1 7QRJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7YRJ0Q1 7YRJ0Q1 8/4/2011



Page 46 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8XBK0Q1 8XBK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        919K0Q1 919K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9W9K0Q1 9W9K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BHRJ0Q1 BHRJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BWBK0Q1 BWBK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CGRJ0Q1 CGRJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CW9K0Q1 CW9K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D1BK0Q1 D1BK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DH9K0Q1 DH9K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DJTJ0Q1 DJTJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DW9K0Q1 DW9K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F7CK0Q1 F7CK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F8BK0Q1 F8BK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FRSJ0Q1 FRSJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FWRJ0Q1 FWRJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G7BK0Q1 G7BK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H6CK0Q1 H6CK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J09K0Q1 J09K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J79K0Q1 J79K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J7BK0Q1 J7BK0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JF9K0Q1 JF9K0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JQTJ0Q1 JQTJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JRTJ0Q1 JRTJ0Q1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F9H4LQ1 F9H4LQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FNX90Q1 FNX90Q1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GP1F0Q1 GP1F0Q1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JSV90Q1 JSV90Q1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        184F0Q1 184F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1M5F0Q1 1M5F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1TXD0Q1 1TXD0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1WYCQQ1 1WYCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        281F0Q1 281F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2F2F0Q1 2F2F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2WYCQQ1 2WYCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2Y1F0Q1 2Y1F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        305F0Q1 305F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        30ZCQQ1 30ZCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3P1F0Q1 3P1F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3WYCQQ1 3WYCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3Y1F0Q1 3Y1F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        40ZCQQ1 40ZCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4L4F0Q1 4L4F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        50ZCQQ1 50ZCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        563F0Q1 563F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5N2F0Q1 5N2F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5S2F0Q1 5S2F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6Q0F0Q1 6Q0F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6S2F0Q1 6S2F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6WYCQQ1 6WYCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        763F0Q1 763F0Q1 8/12/2011



Page 47 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7L4F0Q1 7L4F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7WYCQQ1 7WYCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        863F0Q1 863F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8WYCQQ1 8WYCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        90ZCQQ1 90ZCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9P0F0Q1 9P0F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9RYD0Q1 9RYD0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9W1F0Q1 9W1F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9WYCQQ1 9WYCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B05F0Q1 B05F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B0ZCQQ1 B0ZCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BM4F0Q1 BM4F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BNZD0Q1 BNZD0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BQZD0Q1 BQZD0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BRYD0Q1 BRYD0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CDYD0Q1 CDYD0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CM3F0Q1 CM3F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DG4F0Q1 DG4F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DJ0F0Q1 DJ0F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DWYCQQ1 DWYCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DWZD0Q1 DWZD0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DZ4F0Q1 DZ4F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F05F0Q1 F05F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F12F0Q1 F12F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F90F0Q1 F90F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FH1F0Q1 FH1F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FZ4F0Q1 FZ4F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GK3F0Q1 GK3F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GQYD0Q1 GQYD0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HF4F0Q1 HF4F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HL4F0Q1 HL4F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HL5F0Q1 HL5F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HM3F0Q1 HM3F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HMZD0Q1 HMZD0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HVZD0Q1 HVZD0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JL4F0Q1 JL4F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JVYCQQ1 JVYCQQ1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JX1F0Q1 JX1F0Q1 8/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        20LYRQ1 20LYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        25LYRQ1 25LYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        30LYRQ1 30LYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        45LYRQ1 45LYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        51LYRQ1 51LYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B1LYRQ1 B1LYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D5LYRQ1 D5LYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FZKYRQ1 FZKYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G0LYRQ1 G0LYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G4LYRQ1 G4LYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HZKYRQ1 HZKYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J0LYRQ1 J0LYRQ1 8/22/2011



Page 48 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JZKYRQ1 JZKYRQ1 8/22/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4V2FRQ1 4V2FRQ1 8/26/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7LBQRQ1 7LBQRQ1 8/26/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9KBQRQ1 9KBQRQ1 8/26/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9LBQRQ1 9LBQRQ1 8/26/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DKBQRQ1 DKBQRQ1 8/26/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9VDSRQ1 9VDSRQ1 9/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BVDSRQ1 BVDSRQ1 9/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CPYFLQ1 CPYFLQ1 9/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CQ21LQ1 CQ21LQ1 9/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CQ29LQ1 CQ29LQ1 9/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CQ35LQ1 CQ35LQ1 9/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DZDSRQ1 DZDSRQ1 9/13/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9G9NSQ1 9G9NSQ1 9/27/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GG9NSQ1 GG9NSQ1 9/27/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J89NSQ1 J89NSQ1 9/27/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        189NSQ1 189NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1B9NSQ1 1B9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1G9NSQ1 1G9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        289NSQ1 289NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2G9NSQ1 2G9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3B9NSQ1 3B9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        489NSQ1 489NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4B9NSQ1 4B9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4G9NSQ1 4G9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        589NSQ1 589NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        599NSQ1 599NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5G9NSQ1 5G9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        689NSQ1 689NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6B9NSQ1 6B9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        789NSQ1 789NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        799NSQ1 799NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8B9NSQ1 8B9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B99NSQ1 B99NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C89NSQ1 C89NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C99NSQ1 C99NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D99NSQ1 D99NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DF9NSQ1 DF9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F89NSQ1 F89NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G79NSQ1 G79NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G89NSQ1 G89NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H89NSQ1 H89NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H99NSQ1 H99NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HF9NSQ1 HF9NSQ1 10/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2LXKMQ1 2LXKMQ1 11/11/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1901645 C02GJ244DRJC 12/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FJXGMQ1 FJXGMQ1 1/31/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FJXJMQ1 FJXJMQ1 1/31/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FJXNLQ1 FJXNLQ1 1/31/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        132JQS1 132JQS1 2/9/2012



Page 49 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        232JQS1 232JQS1 2/9/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        332JQS1 332JQS1 2/9/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        432JQS1 432JQS1 2/9/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3PDPQS1 3PDPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        41FPQS1 41FPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        43FPQS1 43FPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5VDPQS1 5VDPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        61FPQS1 61FPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6WDPQS1 6WDPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        79DPQS1 79DPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G8DPQS1 G8DPQS1 2/21/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CK1B7R1 CK1B7R1 2/24/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GZV2CS1 GZV2CS1 4/30/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GYPFCT1 GYPFCT1 6/4/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GYQCCT1 GYQCCT1 6/4/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H2XFCT1 H2XFCT1 6/4/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        175D2S1 175D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1LYD2S1 1LYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1TYD2S1 1TYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        25T90Q1 25T90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        275D2S1 275D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2LYD2S1 2LYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2TYD2S1 2TYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2ZT90Q1 2ZT90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        375D2S1 375D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3LYD2S1 3LYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3TYD2S1 3TYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3ZW90Q1 3ZW90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        475D2S1 475D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4LYD2S1 4LYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4TYD2S1 4TYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4ZW90Q1 4ZW90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        565D2S1 565D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5LYD2S1 5LYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5TYD2S1 5TYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5VW90Q1 5VW90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        675D2S1 675D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6VW90Q1 6VW90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        765D2S1 765D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        775D2S1 775D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7TYD2S1 7TYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        865D2S1 865D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        875D2S1 875D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8KV90Q1 8KV90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8LYD2S1 8LYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8TYD2S1 8TYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        95X90Q1 95X90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        965D2S1 965D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        975D2S1 975D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9TW90Q1 9TW90Q1 6/11/2012



Page 50 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B65D2S1 B65D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        B75D2S1 B75D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C5X90Q1 C5X90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C65D2S1 C65D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        C75D2S1 C75D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        D65D2S1 D65D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F5X90Q1 F5X90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        F65D2S1 F65D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FSYD2S1 FSYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        G65D2S1 G65D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GKYD2S1 GKYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GSYD2S1 GSYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        H65D2S1 H65D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HFV90Q1 HFV90Q1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HKYD2S1 HKYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        J65D2S1 J65D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JKYD2S1 JKYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JSYD2S1 JSYD2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JZ4D2S1 JZ4D2S1 6/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1L6ZFS1 1L6ZFS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        76JZFS1 76JZFS1 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5GZGBT1 5GZGBT1 7/24/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        119RBT1 119RBT1 8/15/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GKQVVV1 GKQVVV1 10/8/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        79L5GT1 79L5GT1 10/15/2012

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1G8C2W1 1G8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1H8C2W1 1H8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2G8C2W1 2G8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        2H8C2W1 2H8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3G8C2W1 3G8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        3H8C2W1 3H8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        4G8C2W1 4G8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5G8C2W1 5G8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6G8C2W1 6G8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        7G8C2W1 7G8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8G8C2W1 8G8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        9G8C2W1 9G8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        BG8C2W1 BG8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        CG8C2W1 CG8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DF8C2W1 DF8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        DG8C2W1 DG8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FF8C2W1 FF8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        FG8C2W1 FG8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GF8C2W1 GF8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        GG8C2W1 GG8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HG8C2W1 HG8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JF8C2W1 JF8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        JG8C2W1 JG8C2W1 1/9/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        6QKQ8W1 6QKQ8W1 1/23/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        8147VW1 8147VW1 2/13/2013



Page 51 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        5SKLVW1 5SKLVW1 4/23/2013

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        HXDY1Y1 HXDY1Y1 10/2/2013

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1901994 DGHX6S1 10/26/2011

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1830448 1Q5G9S1 12/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1902175 4BPNS1 12/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1903713 FTCG9S1 12/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905112 HP5G9S1 12/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905953 4Q5G9S1 12/1/2011

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1903181 CP5G9S1 12/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905116 CG3G9S1 12/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905118 DG3G9S1 12/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905568 FP5G9S1 12/12/2011

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1904668 FSFBJS1 1/31/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905252 D0QFJS1 1/31/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905532 D0SCJS1 1/31/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905623 6C68JS1 1/31/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907643 5WQXLS1 1/31/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1904609 D0PCJS1 3/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1904770 D0TCJS1 3/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1904845 FSDDJS1 3/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1904960 D0R9JS1 3/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905502 D0Q8JS1 3/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905615 D0X9JS1 3/13/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905625 6C6GJS1 4/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1910287 6CRDJS1 4/11/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907089 H4RTNS1 6/25/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1830539 5WQWLS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1902444 6CNDJS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1902494 SWMYLS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907444 6CWFJS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907459 5WNWLS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907468 5WPWLS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907532 5WMXLS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907636 1LCWLS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907822 6CTCJS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1908632 5WPXLS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1908803 5WMTLS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1909478 1LCKLS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1910127 6CTDJS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1910304 6CXBJS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1910748 6CR9JS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1910846 5WNTLS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1912514 DYYV4V1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1912924 6CZDJS1 6/26/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1830549 9QQYMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1902272 9QVTMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1902275 9QTTMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1902296 9QSZMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1902388 9QTWMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1902456 9QT2MS1 6/27/2012



Page 52 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1903953 9QQVMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1904854 9QVVMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1904873 9QSYMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1905124 9QVWMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1906860 9QSTMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1906991 9QTVMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907436 9QSWMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907556 H4RQNS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907732 9QRYMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1909366 JHLVNS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1910831 9QRVMS1 6/27/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907113 DYXQ4V1 8/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1907958 DYZP4V1 8/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1908714 DYYP4V1 8/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1908858 DYYR4V1 8/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1909267 DYWT4V1 8/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1910044 DYXN4V1 8/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1912014 DYYM4V1 8/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1916596 DYZS4V1 8/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- SERVER                        1928022 DYYT4V1 8/7/2012

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1904675 DMQGDNEFDFHW 9/20/2011

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905200 DN6GFYMRDFHY 2/14/2012

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1906642 DMPHNNAVDVD3 6/28/2012

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1906064 DMPHP73LDVD3 1/7/2013

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1906110 DMPHM4NWDVD3 1/7/2013

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500048 4H5200HQTJD 12/12/2005

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500271 4H520044TJD 12/12/2005

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500392 4H52008GTJD 12/12/2005

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4CLZT91 4CLZT91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 8SL0V91 8SL0V91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 CM5YT91 CM5YT91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 G7QYT91 G7QYT91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 H2D0V91 H2D0V91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 HCNBV91 HCNBV91 3/28/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3XSFZ91 3XSFZ91 5/8/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 5C09Z91 5C09Z91 5/8/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 8FFFZ91 8FFFZ91 5/8/2006

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1838414 W87337W3Z5W 9/26/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1838441 W87337W8Z5W 9/26/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1838445 W873345WZ5W 9/26/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 7RHXFD1 7RHXFD1 10/9/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 H2JXFD1 H2JXFD1 10/9/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1856298 W8734RY0Z5W 10/16/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1857261 89QMWD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 6LWXFD1 6LWXFD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 6WP7GD1 6WP7GD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 7908GD1 7908GD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 BMWXFD1 BMWXFD1 10/25/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1855143 W8733862Z5W 11/14/2007

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1864349 FTBC8F1 2/4/2008



Page 53 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1871065 8MD6YF1 4/22/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1864711 4QJRMG1 8/20/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1865122 8PGWCH1 9/15/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1869314 D3KZHH1 10/21/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1872166 4H0ZBB1 10/28/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870013 FQPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870032 4RPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870058 GDPPQH1 12/9/2008

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1877096 J4P8VH1 2/3/2009

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1878086 16W6NK1 9/11/2009

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1874209 J4BXVK1 10/20/2009

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1891348 FFVKQM1 8/27/2010

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1891372 G61PQM1 8/27/2010

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1891991 H5SJQM1 8/27/2010

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 17CVKQ1 17CVKQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 17GPKQ1 17GPKQ1 6/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 14PLKQ1 14PLKQ1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KGRKQ1 1KGRKQ1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1N9QKQ1 1N9QKQ1 6/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 12LXKQ1 12LXKQ1 6/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 12NZKQ1 12NZKQ1 6/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 17QTKQ1 17QTKQ1 6/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 188QKQ1 188QKQ1 6/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KXWKQ1 1KXWKQ1 6/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1HWKKQ1 1HWKKQ1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KFSKQ1 1KFSKQ1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KFWKQ1 1KFWKQ1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KGMKQ1 1KGMKQ1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KWTKQ1 1KWTKQ1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1P3PKQ1 1P3PKQ1 6/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 17LLKQ1 17LLKQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1P80LQ1 1P80LQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1P81LQ1 1P81LQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TP2LQ1 2TP2LQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TPKKQ1 2TPKKQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TPMKQ1 2TPMKQ1 6/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 14RVKQ1 14RVKQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 14TWKQ1 14TWKQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MR2LQ1 1MR2LQ1 6/9/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 12QMKQ1 12QMKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 176TKQ1 176TKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 17HXKQ1 17HXKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 197PKQ1 197PKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 197QKQ1 197QKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1HRZKQ1 1HRZKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1HSXKQ1 1HSXKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NSNKQ1 1NSNKQ1 6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 11H0LQ1 11H0LQ1 6/14/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1790LQ1 1790LQ1 6/14/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MVNKQ1 1MVNKQ1 6/14/2011



Page 54 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MVPKQ1 1MVPKQ1 6/14/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2RQKKQ1 2RQKKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2RT1LQ1 2RT1LQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2RTXKQ1 2RTXKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TBNKQ1 2TBNKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TCLKQ1 2TCLKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TDXKQ1 2TDXKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZTZKQ1 2ZTZKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 310PKQ1 310PKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 31D2LQ1 31D2LQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 31KXKQ1 31KXKQ1 6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 30WZKQ1 30WZKQ1 6/20/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2T1VKQ1 2T1VKQ1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2T6LKQ1 2T6LKQ1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3B8WKQ1 3B8WKQ1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3B8YKQ1 3B8YKQ1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3B91LQ1 3B91LQ1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3B9XKQ1 3B9XKQ1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3B9YKQ1 3B9YKQ1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3C52LQ1 3C52LQ1 6/21/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2QBVKQ1 2QBVKQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZNTKQ1 2ZNTKQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZRMKQ1 2ZRMKQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZRRKQ1 2ZRRKQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZYZKQ1 2ZYZKQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZZ1LQ1 2ZZ1LQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 31HWKQ1 31HWKQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3BBMKQ1 3BBMKQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3BBTKQ1 3BBTKQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3BC2LQ1 3BC2LQ1 6/22/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1K7VKQ1 1K7VKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NMTKQ1 1NMTKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NMVKQ1 1NMVKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1P8VKQ1 1P8VKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1P9QKQ1 1P9QKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2QPRKQ1 2QPRKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2QPYKQ1 2QPYKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2QSPKQ1 2QSPKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2QSVKQ1 2QSVKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2T4LKQ1 2T4LKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2TFVKQ1 2TFVKQ1 6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L5YKQ1 1L5YKQ1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LC1LQ1 1LC1LQ1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LCVKQ1 1LCVKQ1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LGQKQ1 1LGQKQ1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QCYKQ1 1QCYKQ1 6/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JTWKQ1 1JTWKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JVPKQ1 1JVPKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1K4QKQ1 1K4QKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LKMKQ1 1LKMKQ1 6/29/2011



Page 55 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LQRKQ1 1LQRKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LSZKQ1 1LSZKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LTNKQ1 1LTNKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1M2LKQ1 1M2LKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PKNKQ1 1PKNKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q0NKQ1 1Q0NKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QQNKQ1 1QQNKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CCQKQ1 2CCQKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CVVKQ1 2CVVKQ1 6/29/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1J90LQ1 1J90LQ1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JNWKQ1 1JNWKQ1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1K7RKQ1 1K7RKQ1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L2NKQ1 1L2NKQ1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CKTKQ1 2CKTKQ1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CR1LQ1 2CR1LQ1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2D6TKQ1 2D6TKQ1 6/30/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q3LKQ1 1Q3LKQ1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QQWKQ1 1QQWKQ1 7/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KNLKQ1 1KNLKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KNMKQ1 1KNMKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KNSKQ1 1KNSKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MSSKQ1 1MSSKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q0MKQ1 1Q0MKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q4LKQ1 1Q4LKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q4XKQ1 1Q4XKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QMQKQ1 1QMQKQ1 7/7/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L3YKQ1 1L3YKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LMXKQ1 1LMXKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1M82LQ1 1M82LQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QLXKQ1 1QLXKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QN1LQ1 1QN1LQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QVXKQ1 1QVXKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CKQKQ1 2CKQKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CXQKQ1 2CXQKQ1 7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PPZKQ1 1PPZKQ1 7/11/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1HXQKQ1 1HXQKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1HXVKQ1 1HXVKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1HXZKQ1 1HXZKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JL2LQ1 1JL2LQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1K1NKQ1 1K1NKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KPNKQ1 1KPNKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NVMKQ1 1NVMKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PSPKQ1 1PSPKQ1 7/12/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1K0XKQ1 1K0XKQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1K22LQ1 1K22LQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1K3ZKQ1 1K3ZKQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LGMKQ1 1LGMKQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LL2LQ1 1LL2LQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LNNKQ1 1LNNKQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PQQKQ1 1PQQKQ1 7/13/2011



Page 56 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q80LQ1 1Q80LQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QWNKQ1 1QWNKQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2C9ZKQ1 2C9ZKQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CMNKQ1 2CMNKQ1 7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JPVKQ1 1JPVKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JQNKQ1 1JQNKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L92LQ1 1L92LQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L9VKQ1 1L9VKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LZLKQ1 1LZLKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1M2TKQ1 1M2TKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1M91LQ1 1M91LQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MBXKQ1 1MBXKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 70DRKQ1 70DRKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 70LMKQ1 70LMKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 70LPKQ1 70LPKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 70RTKQ1 70RTKQ1 7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 30VPKQ1 30VPKQ1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 31BNKQ1 31BNKQ1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 31FZKQ1 31FZKQ1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 337WKQ1 337WKQ1 7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 14VNKQ1 14VNKQ1 7/26/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 14WPKQ1 14WPKQ1 7/26/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 150TKQ1 150TKQ1 7/26/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BPXKQ1 4BPXKQ1 7/26/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KM0LQ1 1KM0LQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1KTVKQ1 1KTVKQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1L1ZKQ1 1L1ZKQ1 7/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3VZQKQ1 3VZQKQ1 7/28/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2D3RKQ1 2D3RKQ1 8/1/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CGLKQ1 2CGLKQ1 8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CRSKQ1 2CRSKQ1 8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3VXLKQ1 3VXLKQ1 8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BZ1LQ1 4BZ1LQ1 8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 5QHSKQ1 5QHSKQ1 8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 5QRYKQ1 5QRYKQ1 8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2QNRKQ1 2QNRKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2QNWKQ1 2QNWKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2QPMKQ1 2QPMKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3W52LQ1 3W52LQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 49NTKQ1 49NTKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 49P2LQ1 49P2LQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 49QVKQ1 49QVKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 49QYKQ1 49QYKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 49X0LQ1 49X0LQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4B1MKQ1 4B1MKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4B1RKQ1 4B1RKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BGMKQ1 4BGMKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BMVKQ1 4BMVKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BW1LQ1 4BW1LQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BZVKQ1 4BZVKQ1 8/3/2011



Page 57 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4C3VKQ1 4C3VKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4C5VKQ1 4C5VKQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4C70LQ1 4C70LQ1 8/3/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 197XKQ1 197XKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MCQKQ1 1MCQKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NCVKQ1 1NCVKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QFSKQ1 1QFSKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QJLKQ1 1QJLKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QRVKQ1 1QRVKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2C8XKQ1 2C8XKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CK2LQ1 2CK2LQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CNRKQ1 2CNRKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CSVKQ1 2CSVKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 49VKKQ1 49VKKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4B1ZKQ1 4B1ZKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BQNKQ1 4BQNKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BRSKQ1 4BRSKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BRTKQ1 4BRTKQ1 8/4/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JBRKQ1 1JBRKQ1 8/5/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3QKVKQ1 3QKVKQ1 8/5/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4B1NKQ1 4B1NKQ1 8/5/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4B6YKQ1 4B6YKQ1 8/5/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BDXKQ1 4BDXKQ1 8/5/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4BQMKQ1 4BQMKQ1 8/5/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1LKPKQ1 1LKPKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1PWRKQ1 1PWRKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q4QKQ1 1Q4QKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q7VKQ1 1Q7VKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QGLKQ1 1QGLKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1QPNKQ1 1QPNKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2QDSKQ1 2QDSKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2RWRKQ1 2RWRKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZGSKQ1 2ZGSKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3B50LQ1 3B50LQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3VVYKQ1 3VVYKQ1 8/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1910995 FBC8JV1 1/30/2013

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 7QJBXW1 7QJBXW1 3/29/2013

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 19JYYW1 19JYYW1 4/18/2013

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 GJJNXW1 GJJNXW1 5/1/2013

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 JQNZMX1 JQNZMX1 8/14/2013

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 BZG4M32 BZG4M32 5/29/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 DVN4M32 DVN4M32 5/29/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3HHPM32 3HHPM32 6/16/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 9J8DM32 9J8DM32 6/17/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3CBGR32 3CBGR32 6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 97TLR32 97TLR32 6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 9QHJR32 9QHJR32 6/30/2015

1 COPIER                                  1815828 CQI617163 12/19/2006

1 COPIER                                  1816259 CQI617704 1/2/2007

1 COPIER                                  1815805 CQI617848 1/16/2007



Page 58 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COPIER                                  1815844 CQI617802 1/16/2007

1 COPIER                                  1847274 CQI722664 11/5/2007

1 COPIER                                  1856357 CQH722393 11/27/2007

1 COPIER                                  1853313 CQG721561 1/15/2008

1 COPIER                                  1868739 CQH827060 10/23/2008

1 COPIER                                  1868019 CQH827040 11/11/2008

1 COPIER                                  1881549 CBJ912078 1/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1881557 CBJ912225 1/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1885549 CCA012479 4/12/2010

1 COPIER                                  1885183 CQI914467 5/4/2010

1 COPIER                                  1885184 CCC012732 5/4/2010

1 COPIER                                  1885189 CCC012729 5/4/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888367 CQB021113 5/4/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888368 CQB021162 5/4/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888369 CQB021106 5/4/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888370 CQB021074 5/4/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888880 CQC022097 5/4/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888881 CQC022128 5/4/2010

1 COPIER                                  1887231 CQC022111 5/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888647 CQC021805 5/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1889224 CQC021818 5/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893454 CCC012752 5/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893455 CCC012725 5/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893456 CCA012450 5/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893661 CQC021825 5/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888363 CQC022197 5/11/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888366 CCB012564 5/11/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888459 CQD023227 5/11/2010

1 COPIER                                  1891399 CQB020815 5/13/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888927 CQB021100 5/14/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888928 CQB020923 5/14/2010

1 COPIER                                  1946246 CCA012452 5/14/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888642 CQD022680 5/18/2010

1 COPIER                                  1889051 CQI914460 5/20/2010

1 COPIER                                  1889052 CQI914470 5/20/2010

1 COPIER                                  1952145 CCA012429 5/21/2010

1 COPIER                                  1889003 CQB020884 6/2/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888671 CQE024475 6/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888685 CQE024233 6/7/2010

1 COPIER                                  1887296 CQD023220 6/15/2010

1 COPIER                                  1887297 CCA012368 6/15/2010

1 COPIER                                  1887298 CCC012780 6/15/2010

1 COPIER                                  1887299 CCA012290 6/15/2010

1 COPIER                                  1888599 CQC022134 6/15/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890006 CCA012410 7/9/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890008 CQB021095 7/9/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890009 CQB020893 7/9/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890010 CQB020907 7/9/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890011 CQB020890 7/9/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890012 CQB020892 7/9/2010



Page 59 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COPIER                                  1890013 CQB020880 7/9/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890784 CCG910678 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890785 CQC022080 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890788 CQC022089 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890793 CQC022094 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1890794 CQE024225 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893303 CQB021191 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893379 CQB020859 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893381 CCC012736 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893383 CQC022192 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893384 CQC022201 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893385 CQD022653 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893386 CQC022237 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893387 CQD022616 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893388 CQC022079 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893389 CQC022186 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893390 CQD022645 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893391 CCA012306 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893392 CQD023221 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893393 CQD022135 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1893616 CQD022658 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1894351 CQC022200 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1918671 CQC022213 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1928328 CQC022216 7/27/2010

1 COPIER                                  1897308 CQL033208 3/7/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897257 CQK032432 3/9/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896999 CCI014436 3/10/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897122 CQK032429 3/10/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897123 CQK032444 3/10/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897253 CQK032958 3/10/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896435 CQK032376 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896998 CQL033892 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897074 CQL033903 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897075 CQL033143 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897124 CQK032417 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897125 CQK032420 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897126 CQK032441 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897311 CQL033819 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897312 CQL033123 3/14/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896439 CQA134946 3/21/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896440 CQL033806 3/21/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896476 CQL034043 3/21/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896478 CQL033886 3/21/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896472 CQK033000 3/23/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896475 CQL033859 3/23/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897233 CCI014401 3/24/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897240 CQK032411 3/24/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897244 CQL033129 3/24/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897247 CQL034072 3/24/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897329 CQK031921 3/24/2011



Page 60 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 COPIER                                  1897330 CQA134938 3/24/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897331 CQK033031 3/24/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897332 CQL033276 3/24/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897334 CQK033021 3/24/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896550 CQK032398 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896551 CQK032425 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896552 CQK032445 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896553 CQK032405 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896554 CQK032434 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896556 CQL033827 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896561 CQK032414 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896562 CQL034000 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897172 CQL034025 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897173 CCI014524 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897336 CQA134986 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897337 CQL033253 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1898602 CQK032439 3/28/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897366 CQA134922 4/12/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897370 CQA134943 4/12/2011

1 COPIER                                  1898629 CCI014540 4/12/2011

1 COPIER                                  1898632 CQA135330 4/12/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896567 CQA135366 4/20/2011

1 COPIER                                  1896568 CDJ012502 4/20/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897822 CQL034095 4/20/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897823 CDJ012481 4/20/2011

1 COPIER                                  1897340 CDJ012484 4/21/2011

1 COPIER                                  1898267 CQL033995 5/18/2011

1 COPIER                                  1900024 CQD139979 8/15/2011

1 COPIER                                  1900104 CQD139734 8/15/2011

1 COPIER                                  1900486 CCE116919 8/15/2011

1 COPIER                                  1900699 CQD139716 8/15/2011

1 COPIER                                  1901366 CQI145865 3/2/2012

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1679086 JPCL547000 6/30/2005

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1580682 G9D101737 12/1/1999

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1583667 G9I000528 12/1/1999

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        7013517 1003219 2/1/2001

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        7013524 1003224 2/1/2001

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1616674 G1J008081 12/1/2001

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1632580 G21004076 11/5/2002

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1652927 1008097 7/3/2003

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1656868 RT3I001516 10/14/2003

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1670212 408928000 10/25/2004

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1806861 3500 1/27/2005

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1803569 4319 1/11/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1804290 GYSG5Y2664F 1/12/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1872524 GY8G673354F 8/9/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1872538 GY8G672652F 8/9/2006

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867710 1024117 10/10/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867715 1024040 10/10/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867727 1024052 10/10/2007



Page 61 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873002 1024109 10/10/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867713 1024411 12/6/2007

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1871467 37110600 1/10/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1860451 AYTB746E0757 2/21/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1867671 1037104 4/24/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1871118 PDX1801048SU0 6/25/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1869329 91730516 8/16/2008

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1866773 1/23/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1872997 AVEC73201350 3/18/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875589 W033085 5/15/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873756 C015923 6/17/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873785 1598 6/17/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877079 W027148 6/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875285 W031185 7/28/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874730 10849 8/12/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878656 11529 8/18/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879825 W031194 9/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881372 W031337 9/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881374 W031330 9/22/2009

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885809 25775 2/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884660 11487 3/8/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885706 24073 3/23/2010

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906310 PDW2C02886000 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906312 PDW2C01617000 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906314 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906316 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906324 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906340 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906343 PDF3C01528000 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906346 PDW2C02918000 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906349 PDW2C02917000 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906366 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906376 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906384 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906441 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906513 PDW2C02792000 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906547 PDW2C02793000 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907396 PDW2C02791000 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1951613 5/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907486 PD35C03686000 7/30/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907625 8/1/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907626 PD35C03703000 8/1/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907632 8/1/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907635 8/1/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1908367 PDM6C03201000 10/24/2012

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910774 PD3CC02628000 1/7/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910778 PD3CC02615000 1/7/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910779 PD3CC02516000 1/7/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910783 PD3CC02614000 1/7/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910796 PD3CC02623000 1/7/2013



Page 62 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910797 PD3CC02620000 1/7/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910806 PD3CC02519000 1/7/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910808 PD3CC02580000 1/7/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910813 PD3CC02607000 1/7/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910817 PD3CC02514000 1/7/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1913182 PD72D03032000 4/16/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1913328 PDV2D02278000 4/16/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910446 PDE2D02100000 5/10/2013

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1924561 PDL9E04783000 10/9/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1925408 PD6CD01068000 1/8/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1927590 PD3BE02511000 2/23/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1952781 PD3BE02435000 2/23/2015

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950834 PDP2G0080301L 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950835 PD41D01233000 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950836 PDE6G0008301L 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950837 PD72D03177000 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950838 PDP2G0079301L 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950840 PDW2C02926000 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950841 PD41D0108000 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950842 PD41D01388000 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950844 PDW2C02957000 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950846 PDW2C02795000 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950847 PDJ5C02196000 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950849 PDN7F0027801L 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950850 PDW1G0065901L 10/14/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1950843 PDBBD01496000 10/24/2016

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        PDN9G0126701L 1/5/2017

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1954570 PD3CC02853000 1/31/2017

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1954571 PDJ5C01978000 1/31/2017

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1952778 PD3CC02351000 5/15/2017

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1952779 PDF3C01520000 5/15/2017

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1952780 PDBBG0020201L 5/15/2017

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1855464 301136 9/27/2007

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1865595 400728 4/30/2008

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1865598 400730 4/30/2008

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1866770 SB680-R2-561507 1/23/2009

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1882221 SB680-R2-869630 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1896569 SB680-R2-800176 1/7/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1890347 SB680-R2-990076 7/28/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1890373 SB680-R2-990342 7/28/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1895711 SB680-R2-A36961 9/23/2010

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1900795 SB680-M2-038527 8/16/2011

1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD         1908749 SB685IX-M2-A19255 9/28/2012

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865012 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865014 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865015 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865017 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865018 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865019 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865022 7/16/2008



Page 63 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865023 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865024 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865025 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865026 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865027 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865028 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865029 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865030 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865032 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865033 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865035 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865036 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865037 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865039 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865040 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865042 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865044 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865045 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865046 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865048 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865054 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865055 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865056 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865057 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865058 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865061 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865062 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865063 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865065 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865067 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865068 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865070 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1865072 7/16/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1870760 10/7/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1867724 10/21/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1867703 11/17/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1867704 11/17/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1867705 11/17/2008

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1882443 Y9258761784 12/15/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1882445 Y9258761777 12/15/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1882446 Y9258761779 12/15/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1882447 Y9258761780 12/15/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1882448 Y9258761778 12/15/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1882449 Y9258761 12/15/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1882450 Y9258761783 12/15/2009

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888154 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888158 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888159 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888164 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888651 3/8/2010



Page 64 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888652 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888653 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888654 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888655 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888661 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888662 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1888665 3/8/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890090 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890293 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890294 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890295 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890296 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890297 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890298 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890299 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890300 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890301 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1891422 6/21/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892111 6/30/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887970 7/6/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890112 7/7/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890114 7/7/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893069 8/11/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893072 8/11/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893079 8/11/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893112 8/11/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893117 8/11/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895575 9/2/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895597 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895598 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895600 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895605 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895607 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895608 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895609 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895610 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895612 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895614 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895616 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895617 9/29/2010

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895619 9/29/2010

1 TABLE- CONDIMENT DISPENSER              1589022 8/1/2000

1 TELEVISION HEADEND & REMOTE RETURN UNIT 1661151 2/24/2004

1 TELEVISION HEADEND & REMOTE RETURN UNIT 1665574 7/19/2004

1 TELEVISION HEADEND & REMOTE RETURN UNIT 1666908 7/26/2004

1 TELEVISION HEADEND & REMOTE RETURN UNIT 1672988 1/20/2005

1 TELEVISION HEADEND & REMOTE RETURN UNIT 1673923 2/22/2005

1 TELEVISION HEADEND & REMOTE RETURN UNIT 1674921 3/9/2005

1 TELEVISION HEADEND & REMOTE RETURN UNIT 1804362 2/14/2006

3198 Total Technology



Page 65 of 65 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_080917.xlsx

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2017 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 6/17/17 thru 7/21/17

FNS

1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1626872 32-1111361 4/28/2003

1 VERTICAL CUTTR/MIXER                    266694 K712064/37 6/1/1988

2 Total FNS

Special Ed

1 AUGMENTATIVE- COMMUN DEVICE             1819472 V0000991 6/29/2007

1 AUGMENTATIVE- COMMUN DEVICE             1819473 V0000989 6/29/2007

1 AUGMENTATIVE- COMMUN DEVICE             1858042 V0002259 12/6/2007

1 AUGMENTATIVE- COMMUN DEVICE             1862520 VM002901 3/11/2008

1 AUGMENTATIVE- COMMUN DEVICE             1871607 VM004709 10/20/2008

1 AUGMENTATIVE- COMMUN DEVICE             1886841 V0011385 5/10/2010

1 AUGMENTATIVE- COMMUN DEVICE             1888879 V0011569 6/8/2010

7 Total Special Ed

Maintenance

1 LAWNMOWER- RIDING                       1500624 598745 6/1/1995

1 PUMP- WATER                             1573953 1799 11/1/1999

2 Total Maintenance



1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_080917.xlsx

# Description Qty Unit Explanation

1 Misc school furniture 1200 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

2 Misc office furniture 75 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

3 Kindergarten Items 500 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

4 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 200 pallets Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by H. Siggelko

5 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 10 pallets DamagedObsolete- reviewed by FNS

6 Inventoried Technology** 3198 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Technology Dept

7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 2 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by FNS

8 Inventoried Special Ed** 7 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Special Ed

9 Inventoried Maintenance** 2 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Maintenance

10 Textbooks/Media Center Books 100 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete, reviewed by K. Long

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 

as of 7/21/17



Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)
7/21/2017 Countertop 61.00$            56.00$             8.2%
7/21/2017 Weight Equipment  $       1,005.00  $          979.88 2.5%
7/21/2017 Café Tables 60.00$            55.00$             8.3%
7/21/2017 Conference Tables 30.00$            25.00$             16.7%
7/21/2017 Copiers 6,770.00$       6,600.75$        2.5%
7/21/2017 Darkroom Door 250.00$          243.75$           2.5%
7/21/2017 Tires 48.00$            43.00$             10.4%
7/21/2017 Automotive Repair Items 210.00$          204.75$           2.5%
7/21/2017 Woodworking Equipment 505.00$          492.38$           2.5%
7/21/2017 Copiers 4,001.00$       3,900.98$        2.5%
7/21/2017 Copiers 720.00$          702.00$           2.5%
7/21/2017 Copiers 1,921.00$       1,872.98$        2.5%
7/21/2017 Salon Chairs 55.00$            50.00$             9.1%
7/21/2017 Weight Equipment 755.00$          736.13$           2.5%
7/21/2017 Electric Wheel Chairs 80.00$            75.00$             6.3%
7/21/2017 Copiers 1,570.00$       1,530.75$        2.5%

18,041.00$     17,568.35$      2.6%
Auction/Misc

7/11/2017 Premier Surplus 190.00$          190.00$           0.0%
7/11/2017 C.W. Austin  $            67.71  $            67.71 0.0%
7/11/2017 Marietta Recycling  $       1,519.40  $       1,519.40 0.0%
7/24/2017 Premier Surplus  $          701.00  $          701.00 0.0%

19,818.11$     19,345.46$      2.4%

FY 2018 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue

 Subtotal Online Sales

Total All Surplus Sales 



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 9, 2017 
 

TOPIC:   

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Approve Easements for Bryant Elementary School and Kell High School      

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

(1) Georgia Power is requesting an easement consisting of 78.50 sq. ft. at Bryant Elementary School.  This easement is 

necessary to provide electricity to portables on the property and includes a new power pole and transformer to route 

existing power lines to portables. 

 

(2) Loyd Development Services is requesting an easement consisting of 3,364 sq. ft. for a sewer line along property 

adjacent to Kell High School. This easement is necessary due to construction of a new subdivision.  Loyd 

Development Services to pay District $11,975.84. 

 

These projects are necessary for providing electricity to portables at Bryant Elementary School and for the construction 

of a new residential development adjacent to Kell High School.   

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the easements for Bryant Elementary School and Kell High School 

 

COST:   

No cost. 

  

DATA SOURCE: 
John Adams 

Nick Parker 

Dennis Campbell 

Board Attorney 



Ga Power Easement Bryant ES

1,200
© Cobb County Georgia

200.0

1:WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet200.00 100.00 Map Notes: This map is a user generated static output from an 
Internet mapping site and is for reference only. Data 
layers that appear on this map may or may not be 
accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

jcm13990
Oval

jcm13990
Callout
Proposed Georgia Power EasementTotal:  5' radius around new power pole and transformer; 78.5 s.f.



Easement Loyd Development Kell HS

2,400
© Cobb County Georgia

400.0

1:WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet400.00 200.00 Map Notes: This map is a user generated static output from an 
Internet mapping site and is for reference only. Data 
layers that appear on this map may or may not be 
accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

jcm13990
Polygon

jcm13990
Callout
Proposed EasementTotal:  3,364 s. f.



 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 9, 2017 

 

 

TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Phase Out Existing Buildings at Osborne High School 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
In accordance with the approved SPLOST IV Program, Osborne High School is scheduled to receive a new 

facility that will house classrooms and administration. Building this new facility will require demolition of 

existing buildings. The Georgia Department of Education requires a resolution by the local Board of 

Education that phases out existing facilities. Approval of this resolution will allow CCSD to comply with 

the Georgia Department of Education requirements, move forward with the construction of the new facility 

at Osborne High School, and receive the state capital outlay funds that are listed in the FY19 State Capital 

Outlay Application. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Resolution phasing out the existing Osborne High School facility. 

 

COST: 
N/A 

    

DATA SOURCES: 

John Adams 

Nick Parker 

Phil Borgia 

Daphne Griffin 

Board Attorney 

 


	8.09.17 Work Session Agenda
	7.20.17 Tax Digest #3 Minutes
	7.20.17 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1_SurplusProperty_08.09.17
	BAI 1_ Attach 1_Surplus_08.09.17
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Attach 2_Surplus Summary_08.09.17
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 1_Attach 3_Surplus Revenue_08.09.17
	Sheet1

	BAI 2_Easements_Bryant and Kell_08.09.17
	BAI 2_Attach 1_ Bryant ES Easement
	BAI 2_Attach 2_Kell Easement_08.09.17
	BAI 3_Osborne HS Phase Out_08.09.17



